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   THE SRI LANKA CANCER SOCIETY

   DONATIONS FOR 
   PROVIDING MEALS TO PATIENTS

 CANCER HOME

   Per day

  
  Breakfast - Rs.  5,000.00
 
  Lunch - Rs.12,000.00

  Afternoon Tea - Rs.  3,000.00

  Dinner - Rs.10,000.00

 SHANTHA SEVANA HOSPICE

   Per day

 
  Breakfast - Rs. 350.00
 
  Lunch - Rs. 2,500.00

  Afternoon Tea - Rs. 300.00

  Dinner - Rs. 1,850.00

   Inquiries & Reservations:

   THE SRI LANKA CANCER SOCIETY
   37/25, Bullers Lane
   Colombo 07.

   Telephone : 2585879,    Fax: 2581700
   E-mail : cansoc@sltnet.lk
   Web : www.cancersocietysrilanka.org D
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THE SRI LANKA CANCER SOCIETY

POLY CLINIC

To cover all aspects of Cancer

(absolutely free of charge)

* Screening Tests

* Clinical Examinations

* Advice & Clarification
 (concerning management)

By a Team of 
 
 Doctors from 

M. O. H.’s Office, Maradana   

                                                 and 

                                        Nursing Staff

   
On the Second Sunday of every month

8.30 a.m. to 11.00 a.m.

at

THE SRI LANKA CANCER SOCIETY
37/25, Bullers Lane

Colombo 07.

Telephone : 2585879, Fax: 2581700
E-mail: cansoc@sltnet.lk

Web: www.cancersocietysrilanka.org

LIFE HAS CHANGED SINCE I LEARNED 
THAT I HAVE CANCER !!!

Life has become better because
I have learned that faith can get me
            through pain and suffering

I have learned to look at my weakness
            and aim for perfection

I have learned to be strong and fight
            my own battle

I have learned to value the presence
            of my family and friends

I have learned that my Doctor can be 
           my best friend

I have learned that people care for me
I have learned that I have so much to

         share with others
I have learned that I have so many

        reasons to be happy
Inspite of Cancer, I have learned that

LIFE CAN BE BETTER
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PRESIDENT’S MESSAGE

The Cancer Society of Sri Lanka has up to now rendered over 71 years of humanitarian service, 
helping in our Island home to combat the continuous war against the dreaded disease Cancer.

The growing number of Cancer patients have become a major problem both locally and globally, 
predominantly caused by smoking of cigarettes and consumption of  liquor. The recent significant 
increases pointing to pollution and changing life styles. 

In this backdrop, it is encouraging to note much research is being carried out by the developed 
countries, making major breakthroughs such as by Immune Therapy. It is reported that an 
International team of Scientists from John Hopkins University have found what causes the spread 
of Cancer and what could slow the process. In that team Hasini Jayathilaka a Sri Lankan is named 
as one of the Researchers, bringing great pride to the country.

 The Government on their part is developing Cancer units and enhancing facilities at Main and 
District Hospitals, thus easing the congestion and accessibility for treatment to the patients. In 
this regard, Kotalawala Defense University Hospital is fast becoming a fully-fledged Cancer Unit 
equipped to handle exigencies.

However, in spite of legislation, the Government has not been entirely successful in preventing 
smoking in public areas including in hotels, thus endangering the passive smokers who are 
innocent victims in the process.

With a major dip in the Fund raising and having to manage an additional 32 bed Ward, the Society 
is desperately seeking funds to carry out its numerous day to day activities.

The Society has been fortunate for the commitment of the Staff in the Head Office, at the Homes 
and the Hospice the support of fellow Committee Members, the compassion of the Volunteers 
and more importantly the generosity of the Donors. It is my fervent hope that they will all rally 
round in the coming years to sustain the momentum of the humanitarian services performed by 
the Society in the Cause of Cancer.
 

Asoka Jayasinghe
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THE SRI LANKA CANCER SOCIETY

Patron:
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THE SRI LANKA CANCER SOCIETY
“To Help Cure ………. To Relieve Often ………… To Comfort Always”

MILESTONES ON A ROAD OF SERVICE
1948	 -	 Inauguration of the Sri Lanka Cancer Society

1948	 -	 Inauguration of the Moratuwa Branch

1957	 -	 Construction of a two storeyed building attached to the Cancer Institute known as the 
Hawke Memorial Ward, for 48 patients needing Radium, donated to the Ministry of Health.

1958	 -	 Established the Karl Beven Home and In-Memorial Ward to accommodate Ambulatory 
patients taking treatment at the Government Cancer Institute, Maharagama.

1962	 -	 Established the Bandaranaike Memorial Homes to accommodate 60 patients with 
comfortably designed Nurses’ Quarters attached.

1968	 -	 Conducted a Socio – Economic Survey to design a Rehabilitation Scheme for Cancer Patients.

1971	 -	 Inauguration of the Kandy Branch

1973	 -	 Inauguration of the Galle Branch

1974	 -	 Established the Sri Lanka Cancer Society Headquarters at 37/25, Bullers Lane, Colombo 07.

1975	 -	 Established the Rehabilitation Centre at Bullers Lane, Colombo 07. 

		  Received a vehicle gifted by the Singapore Cancer Society for Public Education Work in 
rural areas.

1976	 -	 Established a Home with aid from “MISEREOR” for Cancer patients in Kandy.

1977	 -	 Established a Detection Centre in Galle maintained by the Galle Branch.

1978	 -	 Production of Education Film “Watch that Chew” sponsored by the Wellawatte Lions Club.

1979	 -	 Constructed and donated to the Cancer Institute, Maharagama, Waiting Hall for mothers 
of Inmates of the Children’s Ward.

1980	 -	 Inauguration of the Batticaloa Branch.

		  Obtained IYC assistance to equip and assist the Children’s Ward of the Cancer Institute, 
Maharagama.

		  Production of the Film “Breast and Womb Cancer” sponsored by Mrs. Clarence 
Amerasinghe.

		  Construction of a 50 Bed Cancer Ward at the Government Hospital Karapitiya, Galle, by 
the Galle Branch and donated to the Ministry of Health.
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1981	 -	 Sponsored the 5th Asia Pacific Cancer Conference at the BMICH Colombo.

1982	 -	 Donation of vehicle gifted for Public Education work by, MISEREOR of West Germany. 
Inauguration of the Canteen at Government Cancer Institute, Maharagama.

1983	 -	 Inauguration of Pap Smear Clinics at De Zoysa Hospital for Women and Castle Street 
Hospital.

1984	 -	 Inauguration of the “Adopt a Bed and Patient” project.

1985	 -	 Construction of a new building for a Canteen in a more suitable location at Maharagama.

1986	 -	 Launched Cancer Week – September 24 to September 30.

1987	 -	 Commenced construction of additional accommodation at Cancer Home, Maharagama.

1988	 -	 Inauguration of New Wing consisting of three Rooms at Cancer Home, Maharagama.

1989 	-	 Issue of Cancer Calendar with an Anti-smoking theme for 1990.

1991	 -	 Inauguration of the Ruby Cooke Memorial Building at the Head Office premises.

1992	 -	 Commenced Construction of a Building for a Hospice, at Maharagama.

1993	 -	 Inauguration of the Anuradhapura Branch

1994	 -	 A new building at Cancer Institute premises built and donated by the Rotary Club of 
Cinnamon Gardens for the preparation of Tea to be served to Cancer patients.

1995	 -	 Opening by Hon. Lakshman Jayakody, Minister of Cultural & Religious Affairs the 
Exhibition on Cancer Awareness at the National Art Gallery.

1996	 -	 Opening of Hospice “SHANTHA SEVANA” at Maharagama, by Hon. Sirimavo R.D. 
Bandaranaike, Prime Minister.

1997	 -	 Inauguration of the “Poly Clinic” at Head Office.

1997	 -	 Incorporation of the Society by the Sri Lanka Cancer Society (Incorporation) Act.No: 10 
of 1997.

1999	 -	 Obtained the service of a British Nurse under the Voluntary Service Overseas Programme 
to work in the Hospice.

2000	 -	 Conducted an All Island School Cancer Awareness Poster Competition and Essay and 
Oratory Competition in M.O.H. Area, Hambantota, in connection with Cancer Week 
2000.

2001	 -	 Construction of an upstair building annexed to Shantha Sevana to provide accommodation 
for Nurses and Rest Rooms for Hospice Aides.

2002	 -	 Established a separate kitchen for the Hospice.
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2003	 -	 Construction of the Dr. and Mrs. A.D. Wijesena Memorial Ward at Maharagama at a cost 
of Rs. 2,590,000.00 from a Bequest under the last will of the late Mrs. Isabel Wijesena.

2004	 -	 Obtained E-mail and Internet facilities for the Sri Lanka Cancer Society.

2006	 -	 Conducted an All Island Schools Cancer Poster Competition.

2007	 -	 Production of a Docu-drama “Pama Novi” for Cancer Education work.

2008	 -	 Celebrated World Hospice Day on October 09, at Lionel Wendt Art Gallery.

2010	 -	 Production of Second Docu-drama “Mohothak Sitanna” for Cancer Education work.

2011	 -	 Conducted a “Walk for Cancer” Project.

2012	 -	 Production of Third Docu-drama “Hiru Dutu Malak” for Cancer Education work.

2013	 -	 Construction of a Quiet Corner at Shantha Sevana Premises for the benefit of the inmates 
at the Hospice - a donation made by the Old Girls’ Association of Visakha Vidyalaya, 
Colombo.

2014	 -	 Supply of Solar Water Heating System for the Wards, Rooms and the main Kitchen at 
the Cancer Homes, Maharagama.

2015	 -	 Purchase of a New Mini Bus for the Central Office.

		  Training of Counsellors was successfully completed with the assistance of Dr. (Mrs)
Chitra Weerakkody.

2016	 -	 Chairperson, Cancer Homes, Maharagama initiated A Pilot Project to implement cost 
reduction of Consumer Items and other Utility Expenses using “Just In Time” method 
under 5S Project.

2017	 -	 Annual Grant of Rs. 550,000.00 has been increased to Rs. 2,000,000.00 by the Ministry 
of Health.

2018	 -	 Installation of Solar Power System at “ Shantha Sevana” Hospice by Dr. Awantha 
Atapattu, Genso Power Technologies (Pvt) Ltd.

		  The Sri Lanka Cancer Society obtained Associate Membership of the Union for 
International Cancer Control (UICC) Geneva, Switzerland in 2018.

2019	 -	 The renovation and refurbishment of the Karl Bevan Ward at the Cancer Homes.

		  Purchase of a New Van for the Public Education Unit of the Head Office.
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THE SRI LANKA CANCER SOCIETY

SEVENTY FIRST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Minutes of the 71st Annual General Meeting of the Sri Lanka Cancer Society held on February 
28, 2019 at the Sri Lanka Cancer Society Headquarters, 37/25 Bullers' Lane, Colombo 07.

Present:	 Mr. A.J.B. Anghie (in the Chair), Mr. L.D.A. Jayasinghe, Dr. Palitha Abeykoon,  
Ms. Perin Captain, Ms. Premila Perera, Mrs. I.K. Chandraratne, Mr. E.P. Mannakkara,  
Mr. Nihal Rodrigo, Mr. K.B. Ambanpola, Ms. Anoja Karunaratne, Mrs. Veena 
Jayasundera, Justice Shiranee Tilakawardane, Mrs. Shantha Abeysekera, Mrs. Manel 
Perera, Mrs. Elaine de Lile, Mrs. Ajantha Wickremasuriya, Mr. & Mrs. Amal Cabraal, 
Mrs. Indrani Nanayakkara, Mrs. Sunanda Jayasekera, Ms. Sylvia Perera, Mrs. A. 
Karunawathi, Mrs. Sha - Kou Ching, Mr. Hemaka Amarasuriya, Mrs. Doreen de Silva, 
Mrs. Dipti Silva, Mrs. Dilini Goonesekera, Mr. Ananda Kannangara, Mr. Dayananda 
Weerasinghe, Mr. Mohan Samarakoon, Mrs. Mallika Talwatte, Mrs. Chitra Pieris,  
Mr. Tilak de Silva, Mrs. Chitra Fernando, Mrs. Gillian de Silva, Mrs. Rukayah Ahamed, 
Mr. S.C. Gangaboda, Mrs. Christine Cooray, Mrs. Greta Gunawardena, Mr. Oliver 
Fernando, Mr. & Mrs. Srinath Abeysinghe, Mrs. Savita Tiwari, Mr. R.N.B. Jayalath 
(KPMG), Mr. R.H. Rajan (KPMG), Mrs. Indrani Silva, Miss. Hiruni Wansapura,  
Mr. &. Mrs. Janaka Wansapura, Mr. Fazal Lafir, Mr. J.M. Francis, Mr. D.W.S. Jayaratne, 
Mrs. Lalani Rajapakse, Mrs. Priyanka Jayasundera, Mrs. Pushpa Vidanarachchi and 
Mrs. Rosemary Schokman.

Business of the day commenced and the Excuses of Absence received from the following were 
read out:

	 Mrs. T. Ambanpola,	 Mrs. Dawn Austin, Dr. & Mrs. V.I. Visvalingam, Mr. & Mrs. 
Sohli Captain, Ms. Diana Captain, Mrs. Srimathi Dayaratne, Mr. & Mrs. Gamini 
Fernando, Mrs. Dakshini Fernando, Mrs. Tahireh Fonseka, Mrs. Vinitha Gunerate, 
Mrs. Neelakanti Hapugalle, Mrs. Kumi Hemachandra, Mrs.Rosemary Jesudason,  
Col. F.S. Kasturiarachchi, Mrs. Indira Kulatilake, Mrs. Nirmala Motha, Mr. Nithi 
Murugesu, Mrs. Gertrude Nanayakkara, Mrs.Malkanthi Perera, Mrs. Shamalie 
Pinto Perera, Wg. Cdr. S.R. Ratnapala, Capt. S. Senthoorselvan, Mr. K. Weeratunga,  
Mr. Oliver B. Weerasena, Mrs.Shantha Weeraratne, Mr. & Mrs. Don E. Weerasinghe 
and Mrs. Merle Weerasinghe

The minutes of the 70th Annual General Meeting held on February 23, 2018 were confirmed. 
Proposed by Mrs. Shantha Abeysekera and seconded by Mrs. Sha-Kou Ching.

The President Mr. A.J.B Anghie declared the meeting open and welcomed all those present.

He next introduced and welcomed the Chief Guest Dr. Palitha Abeykoon, outlining his varied 
areas of work and achievements.
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The President addressing the gathering commented that the main focus of the WHO was on Non 
Communicable Diseases (NCD) in the past year, and that Cancer is one such. He pointed out 
that Tobacco consumption is one of the main contributors to the incidence of Cancer and that the 
economic cost of Tobacco related deaths outweighs the tax revenue from Tobacco products.

He welcomed the establishment of the National Authority on Tobacco and Alcohol and outlined 
a number of Government initiatives taken to control the use of Tobacco. He regretted the inaction 
in countering the lacuna in Section 39 of the Act in relation to smoking in public places.

He thanked all donors who helped the Society through a difficult period financially, making 
special mention of Mr. Sohli Captain.

He thanked Mr. Hemaka Amarasuriya for chairing the Annual Fund Raising Appeal which resulted 
in a record collection. He appreciated his unstinted cooperation and time given to the Society.

He stated that the Society regretted having to close the Canteen which it operated at the Apeksha 
Hospital since 1985 serving patients, staff and visitors. The Hospital decided to run its own 
Canteen now, he said.

He congratulated Shanaya and Nayantara Perera of Photocause who promoted Cancer awareness 
and raised funds for the Society and highlighted the value of young people interested in community 
work.

He explained the new initiative - the Opportunity Shop and appreciated the significant and useful 
revenue it brings in.

He stated that a detailed account of the Society's activities could be found in the Committee 
Reports.

He thanked the Staff and all Volunteers and acknowledged that they are the backbone of the 
Organization and without whose dedication and work the Society would be unable to function.

The President next called upon the Chairman, Mr. L D A Jayasinghe to deliver his address.

Addressing the gathering he said that his involvement with the Society in various capacities for 
39 years of its 71 year history had brought him much joy and merit from aiding an 'invaluable 
humanitarian cause'.

He hoped that the Hospital managed by the Kotalawala Defence Academy which was in the 
process of procuring equipment and medical personnel will become fully functional to treat those 
afflicted with Cancer.

The services of the Society were initially carried out by 5 main Committees, one of which was 
the Canteen Committee. He detailed the latter's efficient operation over a period of 34 years and 
regretted that the Canteen run by them at the Apeksha Hospital was closed down due to reasons 
beyond the control of the Society.
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He explained that the services of the Society are now carried out by 4 main Committees with 
the entirety of the Society's operation overseen by the Executive Committee and the Finances 
monitored by the Finance Committee. The Head Office is manned by a committed Staff, he added.

The Cancer Homes rendered invaluable and excellent service and provided shelter to patients 
undergoing treatment at the Apeksha Hospital he said. Successful lobbying for funding and 
donations as well as donations from grateful and appreciative donors and well-wishers lessened 
the financial burden of running the Home, he added. The residential capacity of 50 beds will 
increase soon with the completion of the extensive refurbishment of another Ward by dedicated 
donors and volunteers. However, the expenses of caring for the added patients will require more 
funds, he pointed out.

The Hospice which is the 'show piece of the Society "continued its quality service providing 
comfort and care to terminally ill Cancer patients" he said. He thanked Mr. Sohli Captain for his 
annual, magnanimous donation which makes all this possible.

He praised the services rendered by the Relief and Rehabilitation Committee and acknowledged 
the increased Sponsorship and help procured for the Cancer patients they assist.

The yeoman service provided by the Public Education Committee to propagate the message of 
prevention and control of Cancer was much appreciated, he said. The successfully operated, 
innovative concept of an "Op -Shop" held in the Head Office premises, brought in much needed 
funds. He expressed gratitude and appreciation to the volunteers in charge and made special 
mention of Mrs. Janaki Seneviratne.

He thanked the Finance Committee for their invaluable service in regulating the finances and 
expenditure of the Society amidst rising inflation. The income was the same as the previous year 
disregarding notional loss of interest in quoted shares. The unexpected, magnanimous donations 
received from Philanthropists contributed greatly to meet expenditure, he said. Special mention 
was made of the tireless work by Ms. Anoja Karunaratne and Ms. Premila Perera.

The Branches also rendered yeomen service, effectively representing the Society outstation, he 
said. He commended the Kandy, Moratuwa, Galle and Batticaloa Branches for their good work, 
singling out the Kandy Branch as the 'model and pride among the Branches'.

He profusely thanked Mr. Sohli Captain for his generous annual donation of Rs 15 Million towards 
maintaining the Shantha Sevana Hospice and all other valued donors. He made special mention 
of the following major donors: Mrs Sheila Peiris Trust, Health Ministry Grant, D.S Jayasundera 
Trust, Late Mr and Mrs. Robert Bogoda Trust, David Peiris & Company, Mr Suresh Fernando, 
John Keells PLC , Mr. Wiren Perera, Mrs. Preethi Jayaratne, Ian and Anula Peiris Trust, NCD 
Alliance, Mrs. Jennifer Kelaart and Mrs. Prisca Fernando.

He thanked Mr. Hemaka Amarasuriya for heading the very successful Annual Fund Raising effort 
resulting in a record collection and appreciated his admirable commitment and dedication. His 
thanks also went out to Ms. Perin Captain "the Mentor and Guardian Angel of the Society who 
nurtures and helps it reach heights"
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With the help of Novartis and NCD Alliance, an initiative of Ms. Anoja Karunaratne, the Society 
had the honour of being awarded an Associate Membership of Union for International Cancer 
Control - Geneva, Switzerland.

He acknowledged with gratitude the contribution of Dr. Avantha Atapattu who installed a Solar 
Power System at the Hospice at a cost of Rs 1.5 Million and Mr. Wijitha Perera and his team of 
Engineers who constructed Nurses quarters at the Hospice at a cost of Rs. 1 Million.

He thanked Mr. Wannigama, representative from the Airport and Aviation Katunayake - for 
helping with the Till placement at the Airport over so many years and Ms. Perin Captain and her 
group of volunteers for sorting and counting both the local and foreign currency received.

He sincerely thanked the Legal Adviser Mr. Nithi Murugesu for his time and valuable advice, on 
an Honorary basis and was also greatly appreciative of KPMG the Honorary Auditors.

He thanked the Health Ministry Officials, the Director and Staff of the Apeksha Hospital for their 
help and cooperation which aids the Society to achieve its objectives.

He conveyed his best wishes to Mr. Francis, the Administrative Secretary who was leaving the 
Society having served it for years with distinction.

He thanked young Hiruni Wansapura who donated the proceeds from a book she authored to the 
Society and held her up as an example of the value of inculcating charity work in children.

He concluded by gratefully thanking his dedicated team of Committee Members , Sub-Committee 
Members, Head Office, Homes and Hospice Staff and volunteers for their time and effort .

The President then called for the adoption of the Annual Report and Audited Accounts for the year 
ended 31st March 2018. These were adopted, proposed by Mr. K.B. Ambanpola and seconded by 
Mr. Srinath Abeysinghe.

Thereafter the election of the office bearers and Executive Committee for the year 2018/2019 took 
place and following were elected:

(i)	 President		  -	 Mr. L.D.A. Jayasinghe
				    Proposed from the Chair

President continues with the election of others;

(ii)	 Vice Presidents (04)		  -	 Mr. A.J.B. Anghie
				    Mr. K.B. Ambanpola
				    Dr. N.C.N. Cooray
				    Mrs. Manel Perera

		  Proposer	 -	 Mrs. Hyacinth de Rosayro
		  Seconder	 -	 Ms. Dipti de Silva
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(iii)	 Chairperson		  -	 Ms. Premila Perera
				    Proposed from the Chair

(iv)	 Deputy Chairman		  -	 Mr. Nihal Rodrigo

		  Proposer	 -	 Ms. Anoja Karunaratne
		  Seconder	 -	 Mrs. Dilini Goonasekera

(v)	 Hony. General Secretary 	 -	 Ms. Perin Captain

(vi)	 Hony. Assistant Secretary 	 -	 Mrs. Veena Jayasundera

		  Proposer	 -	 Mrs. Mohini Thambyah
		  Seconder	 -	 Mrs. Indrani Nanayakkara

(vii)	 Hony. Treasurer		  -	 Ms. Anoja Karunaratne

(viii)	 Hony. Asst. Treasurer		 -	 Mrs. I.K. Chandraratne

		  Proposer	 -	 Mr. Nihal Rodrigo
		  Seconder	 -	 Mr. Dayananda Weerasinghe

(ix)	 Elected Members (12) 	 -	 Executive Committee
				    1.	 Mrs. Shantha Abeysekera
				    2.	 Mr. Srinath Abeysinghe
				    3.	 Ms. Dulsiri Jayasinghe
				    4.	 Mrs. Indira Kulathilake
				    5.	 Mr. Walter Ladduwahetty
				    6.	 Mr. E.P. Mannakkara
				    7.	 Mrs. Indrani Nanayakkara
				    8.	 Mrs. Shalini Panditaratne
				    9.	 Mrs. Mohini Thambyah
				    10.	 Justice Shiranee Tilakawardena
				    11.	 Mrs. Ajantha Wickremasuriya
				    12.	 Mrs. Merle Weerasinghe

		  Proposer	 -	 Mrs. Elaine de Lile
		  Seconder	 -	 Mrs. Ajantha Wickremasuriya

(x)	 Hony Auditors		  -	 KPMG ( Chartered Accountants)
		  Proposer	 -
				    From the Chair
		  Seconder	 -

(xi)	 Hony. Legal Advisor	 	 -	 Nithi Murugesu & Associates
		  Proposer	 -
				    From the Chair
		  Seconder	 -
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The President thanked the Chief Guest Dr. Palitha Abeykoon for his presence and invited him to 
address the gathering.

Dr. Abeykoon said it was a privilege to be the Chief Guest at the Annual General Meeting of 
this "very very prestigious and honorable Association" and thanked the Society for inviting him. 
He commended the Society and its members for its selfless and single-minded dedication and 
service over a period of 70 years. Cancer is becoming one of the largest causes of death and a 
phenomenon that is set to accelerate in the future. Spreading awareness, helping control and cure, 
as the Society is doing, are steps in the right direction he said.

Established in 2007, The National Authority on Tobacco and Alcohol, of which he is the Chairman, 
oversees policy, practices and enforcement of the Laws relating to Tobacco and Alcohol, he 
explained. He discussed some of the regulations regarding Tobacco and related issues and the 
lack of regulations with regard to Alcohol and its consequences. He commented that Tobacco is 
the "biggest single killer" in the world. He said Sri Lanka has done well in comparison to other 
countries in the region with only 14% of the adult population smoking. In fact Females account 
for only around 2% making smoking a predominantly male phenomenon he added.

He spoke about the banning of advertising and the difficulties of controlling advertising on social 
media using the example of electronic cigarettes. He explained that the Clean Air Laws were in 
the process of being amended so as to rectify the lacuna in the law and redefine what is called 
a 'closed space'. A law to prevent sale of Tobacco within 100 meters of schools is also in place, 
though there are difficulties in implementing he said. Sri Lanka is one of very few countries in 
the world that permits the sale of single cigarettes. He spelled out the attempts being made to 
ban it and the reasons for doing so. He pointed out that studies and research show that social and 
economic costs of Tobacco are far in excess of the revenue the Government gets from Cigarette 
Taxes. He illustrated this point in detail giving examples. He said that it was a similar situation in 
the case of alcohol. He made the added point that income from Taxes was immediate revenue for 
the Government making it desirable whilst the problems from Alcohol and Tobacco were spread 
over time and therefore not treated significantly enough.

He spoke of the serious issue concerning "smokeless Tobacco" which included among many 
others, the common "bulathvita". Sri Lanka is the only country in the world where Oral Cancer is 
the leading Cancer among Males. He outlined measures taken to ban betel and the problems faced 
due to the cultural habits involving betel.

He explained that policy formulation and implementing laws had obstacles and political 
implications. It was his view that Narcotics, Tobacco and Alcohol are a triad that go together. 
Tobacco and Alcohol are most often "gateway products" for the use of Narcotics. Thus it is not 
enough to try and quell Narcotics - all three need to be addressed simultaneously, he stressed.

He pledged the support of the National Authority on Tobacco and Alcohol to the Society and 
wished the Sri Lanka Cancer Society all the very best in its endeavours.

The Chairman next invited Ms. Premila Perera to the Head Table.
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He also recognised the following persons:

Mr. Nihal Rodrigo for his much appreciated daily supervision, Mrs. Indrani Nanayakkara who 
diligently attends to the stock control of "Op-Shop". Mrs. Thambyah for her dedicated service 
over so many years, Mr. Tony Anghie for always being available to the Society and his ready help.

The next item on the Agenda was the presentation of Certificate of Appreciation. These were 
presented to the following by Dr. Palitha Abeykoon.

1.	 Mr. Hemaka Amarasuriya	 8.	 Mr. D.J. Subasinghe, Raybans Opticians, Kelaniya
2.	 Miss. Hiruni Wansapura	 9.	 Mr. Wijitha Perera and Team of Engineers
3.	 Mrs. Jennifer Kelaart	 10.	Mr. H. Nalinda E. Soysa & his Team
4.	 Dr. Awantha Attapattu,	 11.	Mr. Sahan Dunuwila & his Team of Friends 
	      - Genso Power Technologies	 12.	Mrs. Prisca Fernando
5.	 Mr. Shakir Hafeez	 13.	Ms. Chitra Premaratne Stuvier	
6.	 Mrs. Anoma Fernando & Ms. Namali Silva
7.	 Airport and Aviation Services of Sri Lanka

Proceedings being over the President in a short speech thanked Dr. Palitha Abeykoon and all 
others for their presence at the meeting and declared the Meeting closed.

	 Ms. Perin Captain
	 Hony. General Secretary

Dr. Palitha Abeykoon,  Chairman, National Authority on Tobacco & Alcohol, was the Chief Guest at the 
71st  Annual General Meeting of the Sri Lanka Cancer  Society held on February 28, 2019. Picture shows 
- Chief Guest, Mr. L.D.A. Jayasinghe,  Chairman and Mr. A.J.B. Anghie, President  of the Society at the 
Main Table.
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REPORT OF THE CHAIRPERSON EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Another Milestone, the 72nd year has been reached in the Society's journey of service and it is my 
privilege and humble duty to present this Report.

The Society's "Mission" on this journey is two fold, firstly the provision of care and solace to 
needy Cancer patients and secondly and as importantly working towards increasing awareness of 
Cancer.

The operation and maintenance of the Shantha Sevana Hospice for terminally ill Cancer patients, 
the Bandaranaike Memorial Cancer Homes for transit patients receiving treatment at the Apeksha 
Hospital and the provision of Relief and Rehabilitation to patients discharged from Hospital but in 
need of support and hope to resume their day to day lives , are the activities in the sphere of solace 
and care. Whilst these activities are carried out under the purview of separate select Committees 
namely, Hospice, Homes and Relief and Rehabilitation, work in the arena of public awareness is 
spearheaded by the Public Education Committee.

Reports from each of the Committees are published elsewhere in this report. It is incumbent on 
me however to make mention of the following;

Shantha Sevana Hospice

Established in 1996, the first "Hospice" care facility in Sri Lanka and thanks to the unstinted 
generosity of Mr. Sohli Captain, who has also continued to provide an Annual donation to 
maintain this pristine facility.

Under the able and committed guidance of the Chairperson, Mrs. Ajantha Wickramasuriya, the 
Hospice Committee oversees the operation and maintenance of this 32 bed "rest home" offering 
free palliative care and moreover bringing a ray of hope, through compassionate loving care to 
those terminally ill Cancer patients.

Cancer Homes

The "Cancer Homes" continues to provide a "Transit home" and care facilities to needy Cancer 
patients seeking Chemotherapy, Radiotherapy and Haemotology treatment at the National Cancer 
Institute i.e. the " Apeksha Hospital " at Maharagama.

A significant achievement during the year which merits mention is the renovation and 
refurbishment of the Karl Bevan Ward. This Ward had been released for the use of the Apeksha 
Hospital a few years back and returned to the Society after a lapse of approximately five years but 
unfortunately in a condition unfit to house patients. The members of the Homes Committee led by 
its Chairperson Mrs. Indira Kulatilake, undertook this project and thanks to their untiring efforts 
the entire renovation and refurbishment was carried out by donors and competed in July 2019 at 
an estimated value of Rs. 5.8 Mn. The capacity at the Homes has thus increased to 83 beds from 
the previous 50 .
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Relief & Rehabilitation

A Committee which was led by the Late Mrs. T. Ambanpola, continued to facilitate the provision 
of a life line to 125 needy Cancer patients released from Hospital but without the basic wherewithal 
to resume and continue their day to day lives.

Monetary assistance is also offered to poor patients to enable them to purchase vital drugs and 
efforts also made to encourage and help patients to be self-sufficient and strive to have a means 
of livelihood.

It is indeed with a great sense of sadness that I record the passing of Mrs. Ambanpola, the 
Committee's enthusiastic Chairperson who was also a Member of the Executive Committee.

Public Education

The public interface of the Society so to speak, is spearheaded by the Public Education 
Committee, under the able Leadership of Mrs. Indrani Nanayakkara and supported by our Public 
Education Officer Mr. Jayaratne, who has rendered yeoman service over the years. The focus of 
the Committee is to educate and create awareness, amongst the community on prevention, early 
detection and treatment, so very fundamental and important in the battle against Cancer.

The monthly free Poly Clinic for women facilitated by this Committee at the Society Headquarters 
merits special mention and request for wider publicity and support from the medical community.

Finance

Having dealt with the various Committees tasked with the oversight of the activities of the Society 
I would be failing in my duty if I do not record my appreciation to the Finance Committee led 
by its Chairman Mr. Nihal Rodrigo and our Treasurer, Ms. Anoja Karunaratne who have taken 
care of the financial infrastructure of the Society and lent their time unstintingly in carrying out 
their duties.

Branch Societies

The work and mission of the Society outside Colombo is carried out by autonomous Branch 
societies, the management, administration and finances of such Branch Societies falling entirely 
under the purview of the Executive Committee of the relevant Branch Society. Annual reports 
for the year 2018/19 of the Kandy, Moratuwa, Galle and Batticaloa Branches are reproduced 
separately in this publication .

The Kandy Branch merits special mention in appreciation of its commitment to be compliant 
with norms of governance desired of a voluntary Organization, which is a recipient and custodian 
of donor funds by ensuring the Audit of its Annual financial statements by a recognized firm of 
Chartered Accountants.

Our appreciation

To Mr. Sohli Captain, the largest single donor Partner of our Society, for his continuing steadfast 
sponsorship of the Hospice with once again a donation of Rs. 15 Mn. to meet its operational costs.

To the following generous donors; David Pieris & Company, D.S. Jayasundera Trust, Mrs. 
Jennifer Kelaart, Mrs. L.B.S. Rajapakse Trust, Maharaja Organization, MAS Intimates, Ministry 
of Health. Mrs. Preethi Jayaratne, Mrs. Prisca Fernando and Mr. Tennyson Rodrigo.
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To all other donors be it in money, kind or time who we are unable to mention individually.

To Mr. Hemaka Amarasuriya for his unstinted time and commitment as the Chief Organizer of our 
Annual Fund Raiser which gave us Rs. 7.2 Mn

To Ms Perin Captain, Mentor and guide of the Society for decades who is the epitome of selfless 
service, 

To the Health Ministry officers, Apeksha Hospital Director, Consultants and all Staff

To Mr. Nithi Murugesu, our Honorary Legal Advisor

To KPMG, Chartered Accountants our Honorary Auditors.

To my Co-members of the Executive Committee, Select Committees, Head Office Administrative 
Staff, Nursing and Administrative Staff at the Hospice and Homes and all volunteers for their 
dedicated service

In Conclusion

The financial statements before you evinces a deficit of Rs 6.9Mn for the year under review, 
largely due to the fair value adjustment on investments in listed shares.

It is also indeed evident therefrom that the Society relies by and large on the generosity of its 
donors for its funding requirements and to a limited, lesser degree on income from investments. 
In the year under review it was the generosity of our donors which saw us through.

Currently however it is grappling with the growing concern of an increased deficit in funding, 
in the light of pressures on costs, especially the inevitable cost escalations stemming from the 
expansion of capacity at the Cancer Homes, together with the prevalent downward trend in 
interest rates.

We thus continue to seek the support and encouragement of the State and Community to meet our 
challenges and deliver on our mission of care.

May I conclude with these words expressed by one of the most compassionate leaders of this 
Century, that they may inspire you to support us, as we commence a new decade and face fresh 
challenges, so that together we may bring a ray of hope and happiness to those stricken with 
Cancer.

	 "Living for others is a rule of nature
	 We are all born to help each other,
	 No matter how difficult it is ……….
	 Life is good when you are happy,
	 But much better when others are happy - because of YOU !"

	 Pope Francis

	 Ms. Premila Perera
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FINANCE COMMITTEE

Mr. Nihal A. Rodrigo – Chairman

	 Mr. A J B Anghie	 Ms. Anoja Karunaratne
	 Ms. Perin Captain	 Mr. E. P. Mannakkara
	 Mrs. I. K. Chandaratne	 Mrs. Shalini Panditaratne
	 Mr. L. D. A. Jayasinghe	 Mrs. Premila Perera
	 Mr. Kumar Jayasuriya	 Mrs. M. C. Thambyah   
 
It is with great satisfaction that I wish to present the important features in the Financial Statements 
along with the Audit Report.

We focused to obtain Donor funds on special projects to overcome difficult conditions, and were 
appreciably rewarded. We have been able to increase the quantum by Rs.11.1 Mn as compared to 
last year. The Annual Fund Raising event organized by Mr. Hemaka Amarasuriya of Rs.7.2 Mn 
and donations received of Rs.4.7 Mn for the refurbishment of the Karl Bevan Ward substantially 
contributed to this increase. Additionally other significant contributions were made by Mr. 
Tennyson Rodrigo (Rs.2 Mn), Mrs. L.B.S Rajapakse Trust (Rs.5 Mn), D. S. Jayasundera Trust 
(Rs.1.9 Mn), David Pieris & Company (Rs.0.5 Mn) Mrs. J R Kelaart (Rs.0.9 Mn), Maharaja 
Organization (Rs.0.5 Mn), Mrs. P. Jayaratne (Rs.0.75 Mn) Mrs. P. Fernando (Rs.1.0 Mn) MAS 
Intimates (Rs.0.3 Mn) for which we are very grateful.

We wish to place on record the regular magnanimous donation received from Mr. Sohli Captain 
(Rs.15.0 Mn) and the Government Grant from the Ministry of Health (Rs.2 Mn)

The deficit for the year of Rs.6.8 Million as opposed to Rs.2.8 Million recorded last year does not 
reflect the wholesome picture of the Society's operations. The fall in the market value of Rs.8.9 
million on quoted Shares held by the Society contributed to this bleak outlook.

You would note the Society has been able to contain the operational expenditure with only 
9% increase when compared to last year. We have not only been able to successfully avoid a 
deterioration of Current Assets but able to enhance the cash and cash equivalents by 6.8 million.
These achievements have only been possible due to the generous donors some of whom have 
been specially mentioned in the Chairman's and other Sub Committees' Reports.

Thankfully we are able to continue this year with our trusted donors and well-wishers along with 
the Finance Committee to whom I am deeply thankful.

Nihal Rodrigo

Every thing has its beauty, but not everyone sees it.
                                                                                               –  Confucius



17

HOMES COMMITTEE

Mrs. Indira Kulathilake - Chairperson

	 Mrs. Prashanthi Mallawarachchi	 Mrs. Rohini Cooray
	 Mrs. Shamalie Pinto Perera	 Mrs. Asma Jeevunjee
	 Ms. Sachie Perera	 Mrs. Nargis Jeevunjee
	 Mrs. N. Mowjood	 Mrs. Chula Samarawickrema
	 Mrs. Dakshini Fernando	 Mrs. Shalini Perera
	 Mrs. Ranmali Diyabalanage	 Mrs. Ajantha Wickremasuriya

Sri Lanka Cancer Society Home was established in 1962.

Our main objective is to provide Care and Nursing for Cancer patients who cannot attend   their 
Radiotherapy, Chemotherapy and Hematology Clinics daily at the Apeksha Hospital.

We provide accommodation and all four meals free of charge for all the patients who  are 
transferred to our Wards. Also our Attendants accompany the Patients for their relevant Clinics at 
the Apeksha Hospital. 

Commenced the renovation work of the Karl Bevan Ward at the Cancer Society Homes which 
costs about Rupees Five Million. The total cost was borne by Mr. H N E Soysa in memory of his 
Parents. At the completion it could accommodate 30 beds and 3 rooms for Female patients.

We organize religious programmes for all denominations as per the request of the Patients or their 
family members. Vesak Poya  and Poson Poya were observed with Dharmadeshana  and Pirith 
chanting for patients and decorating the Homes with  Lanterns with the participation of Staff and 
inmates.

Sinhala and Tamil New year  was celebrated by distributing gifts among the Patients and  Tea and 
Lunch hosted by the Committee for the staff.

A basic meditation programme for patients conducted by Ven. Sacramento Upatissa Thero who is 
from  USA  coordinated by Ms. Anushka Yatawara.

The Cancer Society Home has well trained Nursing staff with experience in Nursing and Caring 
of Cancer patients.

We cared  for the Patients stricken with various types of Cancer during the year under review.

Breast	 -	 61	 Oral Cavity	 -	 258
Brain	 -	 29	 Respiratory System	 -	 40
Thyroid	 -	 12	 Female Reproductive System	 -	 54
Non hodgekinlynphoma	 -	 14	 Gastro Intestinal System	 -	 120
Male Genitourinary Tract	 -	 17	 Others	 -	 18         



18

Christmas was celebrated with a Musical event conducted by the Scouts of 65th Colombo Scout 
troop (open) under the patronage of Mrs. M S Nazeela.

Another Musical programme was organized by Mrs. Rupika Wijenayake, who was treated at the 
Homes a few years back. She also distributed gifts to the Staff as an appreciation of their service.  

We thank and appreciate all our Donors who support us by donations in Cash and Kind for this 
worthy cause.

In conclusion I take this opportunity to thank the Executive Committee for their valuable advice 
and support.

My grateful thanks go out to the Secretary, Matron, Nurses, the House Keeper and all the 
employees for their dedication and hard work.

The Sri Lanka Cancer Society through its Homes will continue to do its share of work in the 
allevation of Cancer sufferers, and it is hoped that the help the Society needs to fulfill this objective 
will be given ungrudgingly by the Public in the years to come.

Mr. Dayananda Weerasinghe

.

Its our Lunch Time !!
Patients are having Lunch at the Cancer Homes, Maharagama
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HOSPICE COMMITTEE

Mrs. Ajantha Wickremasuriya - Chairperson

	 Mr. A.J.B. Anghie	 Mrs. Surekha Gardiner
	 Mrs. Perin Captain	 Mrs. Indira Kulathilake
	 Mrs. Priya Cabraal	 Mrs. Sunanda Jayasekera
                                                        Mr. George Mu

Established in 1996, the first of its kind in Sri Lanka. The Shantha Sevana Hospice maintained by 
the Sri Lanka Cancer Society is a 'Rest Home' offering free palliative care to terminally -ill Cancer 
patients. The Hospice takes pride in providing utmost care to the patients.

Facilities
Shantha Sevana has both Male and Female wards with 16 beds each and in addition has Two 
private air-conditioned rooms. All meals served are wholesome and nutritious and the services 
and facilities provided are entirely free of charge.

Admission
Admissions are unrestricted and free of charge, through the Apeksha Hospital Oncologists who 
can refer a terminally -ill Cancer patient by calling and completing a referral form.

Medical Treatment
Medical needs of patients admitted to the Hospice are provided for, with Special emphasis on 
Pain alleviation and Symptom control. Injection Morphine is purchased from the Health Ministry,

We conduct Bana sermons every month and a Musical event every other month.

Calendar
New Year Celebration, Sinhala and Hindu New Year Celebration,Vesak Programme, Poson 
Programme, The World Hospice Day and Christmas are celebrated.

Staff
Five qualified Nurses and Two Trainee Nurses.

The Meals Calendar is almost full. Shantha Sevana welcomes donations in order to maintain the 
high level of care it offers . All donations big or small, financial or in kind are greatly appreciated.

Volunteers are very welcome, whether weekly, monthly or even a single visit. A visit to the 
Patients makes a huge difference to their lives.

Special mention must be made of Mr. Sohli Captain, our main Sponsor.

Mrs. A. Wickramasuriya
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RELIEF AND REHABILITATION COMMITTEE

 Mrs. Hyacinth de Rosayro – Chairperson

	 Mrs. Mandana Ismail Abeywickrema	 Mrs. Niri Malalasekera
	 Mrs. Shantha Abeysekera	 Mrs. Elin Polonowita
	 Mrs. Preethi Amaratunga	 Dr. (Ms) M.P. Rodrigo	
	 Mrs. Shanthini Guneratne	 Ms. Premila Perera
	 Mrs. Rosemary Jesudason	 Mrs. Shanika Wijesinghe
	                                             Mrs. Mary Varma

The Relief and Rehabilitation Committee  records with sadness the passing away of its Chairperson, 
Mrs. T. Ambanpola and respected Volunteer – Mrs. Elaine de Lile. They will be greatly missed.

We give Rs.2,000.00 per month to 100 Outstation patients who are needy and Cancer patients 
taking treatment from the Apeksha Hospital.

A monthly Hamper including – Milk Powder, Sugar, Tea Leaves, Marmite, Dhall, Lunch Packet, 
Yoghurt and a bun for the 25 patients who live around Colombo and also Rs.1,300.00 as their 
monthly Grant, when they come to the Head Office every 4th Monday of the Month to collect 
their requisites.

Every year we celebrate the Sinhala New Year Festival with these patients.

In addition to their monthly grant a Hamper and Cash is also given to these patients. – This year 
we gave them each a cash gift of Rs.3,000.00 along with a gift.

At Christmas we gave them a large Hamper and Christmas Gift. We organized a Christmas Party 
for them and their families along with two or three games and Santa made his appearance. At the 
close of this enjoyable event, a Baila Competition followed by judging the best Dancer. We gave 
the School Children who are on the Outdoor list, a School bag, books etc., for their new school 
year.

A Death donation of Rs.5,000.00 is given to patients who are Registered on our Grant list.

We give monetary assistance to the poor Cancer patients to purchase their Drugs which are not 
available in the Apeksha Hospital Pharmacy after checking their income etc., Maximum amount 
for a patient is limited to Rs.45,000.00.

Our special thanks go to Mrs. Nimmi Amarasuriya – at the request of Ms. Premila Perera, who 
untiringly contributed her valuable time and her knowledge to our outdoor patients Mrs. Tamara 
Sooriarachchi and Mrs. I.P. Abeywickrema imparting skills and sewing together the Patchwork 
for them to be self-sufficient in their livelihood.

At our request the International Association of Lions Clubs of Colombo (District 306 B1) donated 
Four Sewing Machines to four needy patients to keep them occupied as well as equipping them to 
earn a living. Our sincere thanks to Lion Lady Meenu Biala for her support.
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This year, the Committee started on a new Project  - to construct a small house for a 11 year old 
Child patient Master Kavindu Nimeshaka, with the help of Donors and Well-wishers at a cost 
of approximately Rs.700,000.00. Our special thanks to Mr. & Mrs. J.F. Motha & Family, Ms. 
Tahireh Fonseka, Mr. & Mrs. Gihan Cooray, Mrs. Lanka Attanayake Mrs. M. Jayasekera, Mr. & 
Mrs. Ari Perera, Mascons (Pvt) Ltd and all other Donors for their treasured contribution towards 
this Project. The house is now completed and they are going in to occupation shortly.

We highly appreciated the contributions of Rs.750,000.00 from Mrs. Preethi Jayaratne for the 
Drug Fund and Rs.120,000.00 from Mrs. Petra Resch who contributes towards the Tea room 
supplies annually.

We are also deeply grateful to Mrs. Mandana Abeywickrema, Mrs. Kumi Hemachandra, Mrs. 
Asanka Weerasinghe, Mrs. Manel Perera, Lanka Milk Foods Ltd.,  and Lanka Canneries Ltd., 
who unfailingly send their Monthly contributions. We wish to thank all our Sponsors who have 
supported these patients during the past several years.

A very special word of thanks to Ms. Perin Captain for her never  ending unstinted support for 
the Society and our Committee. Her willingness to help Patients at any given time is remarkable!

Finally, my heartfelt thanks to all my Committee members, all volunteers of 5 days Tea Clinic 
Groups, Ms. Niromi, all Donors & well-wishers, and the staff of the Head Office for their unstinted 
support at all times.

Hyacinth de Rosayro

Patients and their Visitorsenjoying with Santa at the Christmas Party 
held at the Head Office  Premises for 25 outdoor patients.
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Relief and Rehabilitation Committee was able to bring a smile to this family 
by constructing Kavindu’s dream house with the immeasurable support 
from our kind-hearted donors.

The International Association of Lions Club of Colombo, donated  
4 sewing machines to four needy Cancer Survivors to encourage them 
under its  self-Employment Programme – organized by Lion Lady Meenu 
Biale.
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Nursing Care at the Shantha Sevena Hospice Maharagama

Till Box Collections form an unfailing source of Income for the Sri Lanka 
Cancer Society – Picture shows collections in Till Boxes being counted in 
Head office by the Group of Volunteers.
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PUBLIC EDUCATION COMMITTEE

Mrs. Indrani Nanayakkara - Chairperson

	 Mr. Srinath Abeysinghe	 Mr. Ananda Kannangara	
	 Mr. Q. C. Fernando	 Mrs. Anoja Karunaratne
	 Mrs. Nedra Hewavitharana	 Mrs. Merle Weerasinghe
	 Mr. L. D. A Jayasinghe	 Mr. H. Weerawarne

The Public Education Committee, a Sub-Committee of the Sri Lanka Cancer Society, is a visionary 
concept envisaged by the Society far back in the late 1940's , to launch an attack on Cancer. This 
is a far seen wisdom in the fight against Cancer.

The Public Education Committee's influence on the Community in creating awareness and 
educating the people on prevention and early detection is a colossal force in the battle against 
Cancer. This is evident from the feedback the Committee receives from various quarters of 
Society in the Country.

The Seminars conducted by the Committee has resulted in dispelling the myths regarding the 
disease and develop a positive approach towards it. The knowledge they gain on precautions and 
treatment seems to have brought transformation in the attitudes of the people. We are focused on 
generating knowledge to improve Public Health. The main cause of Cancer is ignorance. Many 
feel that it is a social stigma. Some think that the disease is contagious.

We have been able to convince the participants at Seminars that: -

(1)	 Cancer is a Non-Communicable Disease (NCD) like diabetes, Cardio Vascular Disease, 
Strokes and Mental Illness.

(2)	 They need not fear Cancer. One in three Cancers is curable.

(3)	 With early detection and prompt professional Medical treatment, most Cancers could be cured.

(4)	 Cancer could be prevented, with change in life styles and becoming knowledgeable about 
Cancer, quitting smoking (80% of Lung Cancer due to smoking) stopping betel chewing, the 
importance of the diet and a strong immune system, exercise and being stress free.

Human brain is malleable and could be changed like a ball of play-doh with time and effort and 
with constant reminding. Lasting change to the brain is there throughout a person's changing 
skill and can become more emotionally intelligent and resilient. It is in this light that the Public 
Education Committee has been able to do remarkably well.

Our aim is to make Cancer merge into the full glare of public scrutiny. For this we need a larger 
drive and a larger platform. We are fully aware that a well-informed individual can identify the 
potential dangers leading to the disease, detect the early warning signs and treat the ailment before 
it becomes fatal.

Still a perfect therapy for Cancer has not been found. Hence the importance of prevention. 
Prevention is better than a cure. With our Seminars conducted near and far by our indefatigable 
Public Education Officer, Mr. D. W. S. Jayaratne we are striving hard to further achieve our 
objectives. We appreciate his commitment and dedication very much.
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His work involves educating the Public about the risk factors, how to identify the risk factors, 
early detection and its impact, causes of Cancer, body changes, diet, exercise, self-examination, 
screening etc., The use of power points, Docudramas, slides and distribution of booklets, leaflets, 
bookmarks have made the Seminars meaningful and fruitful.

The programmes he has covered in the calendar year 2018 - 2019

1)	 Number of programmes	 -	 175
2)	 Number of participants	 -	 19247

Areas Covered: -

Outstation AGA Areas -
Mahiyanganaya, Wellawaya, Buttala, Naula, Moneragala, Udapalatha, Gampola, Weeraketiya, 
Udunuwara.

Western Province AGA Division
Gampaha, Wattala, Dompe, Negombo, Hanwella, Dehiwela, Attanagalle, Agalawatte, 
Minnwangoda, Seethawake, Badureilya, Mirigama.

Awareness Progammes With MAS Intimates
Fourteen programmes conducted (14)

Panadura, Biyagama, Pannala, Kuliyapitiya, Pallekele, Agalewatte, Thuthiriya, Avissawella, 
Katuneriya,

MAS Holdings is highly pleased with his activities and in appreciation of his work they have 
honoured him with a Plaque and Cash award. The Cash he handed over to the Cancer Society and 
utilized the money to buy equipment for his programmes.

National Health Care Exhibition at the BMICH
Three-days programme

Police Personnel:-
Bambalapitiya Police Station
Kurunduwatte Police Station

School Awareness Programmes - 13
3600 Participants
Targets school children as they are the most vulnerable for smoking, alcohol and drugs.

Schools in -
Nambuluwa Vidyalaya, Ratmalana, Mawathagama, Kalupahana, Kanauwela, Horana, Kiriwawela, 
Moratuwa, Weeraketiya, Biyagama, Colombo.

Mothers of Pre-School Children - 21 Programmes
AGA Divisions -
Mahiyanganaya, Dompe, Kirindiwela, Colombo.
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Special Programmes:-
World Cancer Day February 4th
World No Tobacco Day May 30th
World Women's Day 8th March

The Poly Clinic

A Poly Clinic is conducted every 2nd Sunday of the month for women, free of charge, at the Sri 
Lanka Cancer Society, Bullers Lane, Colombo 07.

OP SHOP

Established the OP Shop (Opportunity Shop) to supplement the ever-dwindling funds, on the 
massive amount of work the Cancer Society undertakes for the welfare of Cancer Patients. In 
addition to generating funds for various activities, this shop is used as a forum for Cancer awareness 
and education of the Public. The customers are enlightened about Cancer by distributing booklets, 
leaflets and dialogue. Then those who desire are screened for Blood Sugar, Blood Pressure, and 
BMI (Body Mass Index). The equipment is supplied by NCD Alliance.

The Committee meets every last Wednesday of the month.
The work carried out by Mr. Jayaratne is reviewed and the advance programme for the ensuing 
month is tabled and discussed.

I deeply appreciate the support given by the Public Education Committee, the Executive Committee 
of the Cancer Society, the Office Staff and the Minor staff of the Society. I extend my gratitude to 
the Doctors of the Cancer Control Unit at Elvitigala Mawatha, Colombo for participating in our 
Seminars, and making the Seminars fruitful and worthwhile and the Media personnel who cover 
our work.

I thank Mr. Ananda Kannangara of the Daily News, Ms. Kamanthi of the Daily Mirror, Ms. Inoka 
Perera of Silumina , Ms. Pushpa Rowell of Dinamina - Ms. Ruwanthi Abeysinghe of Daily News 
for the publicity they give us in their respective Papers. I wish to thank ITN for giving us their 
air times. I wish to thank Ms. Eranthi Premaratne and Ms. Eranga of the Old Girls Association of 
Visakha Vidyalaya for helping us by allocating a stall at their Avurudu Pola at Visakha Vidyalaya 
free of charge. Thank you Eranga and Eranthi. We look forward to working with you again. I 
thank Dr. Mahesh Rajasuriya for his willingness to support us. Above all my deepest gratitude 
goes to Ms. Perin Captain and Mr. Asoka Jayasinghe for their solidarity towards us. I cannot 
forget Mr. Nihal Rodrigo who always encourages us with his wit and appreciation.

My message to you is that research done indicates that Cancer really doesn't have to be scary and 
dreaded anymore. Cancer could be prevented with knowledge and cured with early detection.

Suffering can only be eradicated by self-effort. The brief moment of happiness comes to an end 
with the onset of sickness, old age and death.

Be strong. Do not let Cancer beat you.

Mrs. Indrani Nanayakkara
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Mr. D.W.S. Jayaratne conducting an awareness programme on
Cancer at the Parliament Police Post, Sri Jayawardenapura.

Awareness Programme at Telecommunications Regulatory Commission,
Narahenpita. 
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The Public Education Officer of the Sri Lanka Cancer Society,   
Mr. D.W.S. Jayaratne conducting an awareness programme on Cancer at 
the Narammala Maurapada Maha Vidyalaya, Narammala.

Mr. Jayaratne, Mrs. Dhamayanthi Dharsha, and Ms. Amali Udayangani 
having a panel discussion at MAS Intimates.
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Work in progress at the recently opened "Op-Shop"

Preparation at the "Op-Shop" at the Society's Headquarters
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THE SRI LANKA CANCER SOCIETY

MORATUWA BRANCH

ANNUAL REPORT 2018/2019

President	 -	 Mr. Farina Dole

Vice Presidents	 -	 Ms. Chitra Peiris
		  Ms. Delita Fernando
		  Mr. Tilak De Silva

Hony Secretary	 -	 Ms. Kusum Fernando

Hony. Treasurer	 -	 Ms. Christine Cooray

Executive Committee	 -	 Ms. Chitra Fernando
		  Ms. Greta Gunewardena
		  Ms. Consy Perera
		  Ms. Gillian De Silva
		  Mr. Oliver Fernando
		  Mr. Gamini De Silva

		  Mr. Mangala J. Silva

It is with great pride that the Sri Lanka Cancer Society, Moratuwa Branch presents its 70th Annual 
Report for the year 2018/2019. The Moratuwa Branch inaugurated in 1948 has shown a steady 
progress in achieving its objectives during the past 71 years. The Executive Committee under 
the guidance of the President has worked with commitment during the past year, to improve the 
quality of life and alleviate the mental and physical suffering of the Cancer afflicted patients and 
their loved ones.

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The AGM of the Moratuwa Branch was held on 28th October 2018, at No. 4, Mendis Avenue, 
Moratuwa. The office Bearers and the Executive Committee were elected for the year 2018/2019.

COMMITTEE MEETINGS

During the period under review Eight Committee Meetings were held and the Minutes and 
Monthly statements of Account were read and approved by the Executive Committee prior to 
submission to the Parent body. At these monthly Meetings proposals and suggestions are discussed 
and approved for implementation.

To provide a better service for the patients, the following Sub-committees were formed and their 
progress reviewed monthly.
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COMMITTEE ON WELFARE OF PATIENTS

At present there are Fifty-Five Registered patients, for whom monthly payments and additional 
relief payments are made. Regular visits are made to look into their welfare and on recommendation 
of the members concerned  and after the approval of the Committee, additional assistance is 
provided to the neediest patients for Nourishment, Special investigations, Essential drugs and 
assistance for their children etc.,

ADOPT -A- PATIENT COMMITTEE

The above scheme is arranged to support the extremely poor and under privileged Cancer afflicted 
patients in Moratuwa. A Sponsor adopts a patient by paying Rs. 1,300/= monthly or Rs. 15,600/= 
annually.

A Data-Base was arranged with relevant details of Patients and their Care givers, on visiting the 
patients. Request letters for Sponsorship are sent to many for which there is a good response and 
this year Twenty patients are being Sponsored. Some Sponsors go to the extent of helping the 
patient and their loved ones personally, in addition to the Sponsorship.

TILLS COMMITTEE

There is a good response from the public for the Society's collection Tills placed at Banks and 
reputed Commercial establishments. There is a substantial collection monthly from Tills placed 
at five locations.

SWARNAMALEE FERNANDO MEMORIAL TRUST FUND

Mr. Oliver Fernando together with his family members established this Trust Fund with an 
initial deposit of 5 Million, to help Cancer patients registered with the Sri Lanka Cancer Society, 
Moratuwa Branch.

At present financial support is provided to patients for Special investigations and Medical Tests 
that have to be done outside the hospital.

CHRISTMAS PARTY ORGANIZING COMMITTEE

The much-awaited event of the year, the Christmas Party was held on 29th November 2018 at the 
Parish Hall of Holy Emmanuel Church.

Each patient received a item of clothing-women received 2 ½ yds material, men-a T-Shirt, Trouser 
or Sarong. Children too received clothing.

In addition Two hand towels were given to each patient, Costume Jewellery, packs of Pencils, 
Bath towels and Umbrellas received were distributed accordingly . Each patient also received a 
large Pack of dry rations from Expo 80 and Rs. 3,000/= as a special gift.

Refreshment packs were given to every patient and their family, containing many food items 
provided by individuals and also KFC, Russells, Munchee, Elephant House.
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Entertainment was provided with a Band by Nihal Fernando in attendance and singing by, 
Lankika, Erangen and Virangen.

Several Competitions were held for children and adults and all enjoyed Musical Chairs, Singing 
and specially Baila dancing. The winners were awarded prizes and all participants specially 
children were given gifts.

The Committee enthusiastically collected all gift items and a collection of Rs,445,200/= towards 
the Christmas Party, to ensure a memorable evening for the patients and their loved ones.

FUND RAISER

A major Fund Raiser - "Singing for Cancer" - a - Sing - Along to celebrates the 70th year of the 
Moratuwa Branch was planned for end of June 2019. All initial work was done, but due to the 
unfortunate Easter Sunday attack the Committee decided to postpone the event.

A sale of nearly - new clothes/Items and dry rations is planned for October.

MEMBERSHIP DRIVE

A special effort is made by the Committee members to enrol resourceful members to the Society. 
This year Three members were enrolled.

FINANCE AND ACTIVITY REPORTS

All monthly statements of Account, the Annual audited Statement of Accounts and Activity 
Reports have been submitted to the Parent body regularly.

REMEMBRANCE

We remember with gratitude, all the past Office Bearers, the Executive Committee members and 
members of the Sri Lanka Cancer Society, Moratuwa Branch who have passed away after serving 
our Society.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

	 ●	 We extend our sincere gratitude to the generous Donors/Sponsors for their generosity 
and the Corporate Sector for their magnanimity.

	 ●	 We are grateful to the Parent Body for the Annual grant of Rs. 50,000/=

	 ●	 Our heartfelt thanks to Ms. Perin Captain, the representative of the Parent body for her 
invaluable guidance and support extended at all times.

	 ●	 Moratuwa Branch is deeply indebted to Ms. Chitra Peiris, Past President for allowing 
as to hold our Monthly Meeting and activities of the Society at her residence.

	 ●	 Finally, to the dedicated Committee for their unwavering commitment, support and 
assistance in the cause of Cancer.

Farina Dole	 Kusum Fernando
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THE SRI LANKA CANCER SOCIETY

MORATUWA BRANCH

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT

For the year ended 31st March 2019

	 2018/2019	 2017/2018
Income
Interest Received 	 493,452	 480,580
Christmas List Collection 	 499,399	 377,092
Donations 	 191,310	 193,700
Annual Grant 	 –	 50,000
Adopt a Patient 	 298,700	 220,600
Member Ship Fees 	 2,000	 7,000
Raffle Project	 3,500	 –
Cloth Project Income	 12,350	 –
Till Collection	 53,675	 5,020	
	 1,553,287	 1,333,992

Less: Expenditure
Grant to Patients 	 805,960	 561,400
Death Donation 	 2,000	 2,000
Christmas Treat and Hampers 	 6,247	 47,289
Christmas Bonus 	 165,000	 159,000
School Books	 46,892	 36,643
AGM Expenses	 21,390	 24,735
Fund Raiser	 10,000	 –
Printing & Stationary & Postage 	 1,000	 3,250
Travelling 	 –	 250 
Bank Charges 	 –	 1,250
School Books	 1,850	 –
Gift of Hospice 	 –	 8,720
Other Expenses 	 –	 4,700
	 1,060,340	 849,238

Excess Income Over Expenditure 	 492,947	 448,310
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THE SRI LANKA CANCER SOCIETY

MORATUWA BRANCH

BALANCE SHEET

As at 31st March 2019

	 2018/2019	 2017/2018
Assets
Non Current Assets
Steel Cupboards	 5,648	 5,648
Till Boxes 	 27,000	 27,000
	 32,648	 32,648
Fixed Deposits
National Savings Bank 	 114,000	 114,000
Bank of Ceylon	 4,689,933	 4,591,347
	 4,803,933	 4,705,347
Current Assets
National Savings Bank - Saving A/C 	 4,874	 4,874
Bank of Ceylon - Saving A/C 	 873,608	 499,642
Bank of Ceylon - Idama - Current A/C 	 441,872	 421,477
Cash in Hand 	 4,000	 4,000
	 1,324,354	 929,993
Total Assets
	 6,160,935	 5,667,988	
Accumulated Fund
Balance Beginning of the Year 	 5,667,988	 5,183,234
Add: Excess Income over Expenditure 	 492,947	 484,754
	 6,160,935	 5,667,988
	

Believe in yourself! Have faith in your abilities! Without a humble but 
reasonable confidence in your own powers you cannot be successful or happy.

                                                                                                              - Norman Vincent Peale
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THE SRI LANKA CANCER SOCIETY

KANDY BRANCH

ANNUAL REPORT 2018/2019

Hony. President	 -	 Mrs. Marina Tennakoon

Vice Presidents	 -	 Mrs. M. Liyanage
		  Mrs. M. Talwatte
		  Mr. Rohan Bambaradeniya
		  Ms. Thayalam Varugunam

Hony. Secretary	 -	 Mr. Mohan Samarakoon

Hony. Asst. Secretary	 -	 Dr. Susil Siriwardane

Hony. Treasurer	 -	 Mr. V. Subramanium

Asst. Hony. Treasurer	 -	 Mr. R. S. Balanathan

Committee Members	 -	 Mrs. Kusum Rajapaksha
		  Mrs. N. Wijegunawardana
		  Mr. Asoka Palamakumbura
		  Dr. Gamini Dissanayake
		  Mrs. Sujani Yakandawala
		  Mrs. Sumathy Gunasekaran
		  Dr. Ayoma Edirisinghe
		  Dr. Jayathi Wijesekara
		  Miss. Sri Kanthie Weerasinghe

Coopted Members	 -	 Dr. Mrs. C.S.M. Gunathilaka
		  Dr. Kavinda Amarasinghe
		  Mrs. Nilupa Marapana
		  Mrs. Doreen Bucksh
		  Ms. S. M. Rizvi

It gives me immense pleasure to submit the Annual Report for the year 2018/2019. As in the 
past, the year under review recorded an increase in patients intake, bringing with it an additional 
financial burden. Also, the staff is required to serve a larger number of patients The redeeming 
feature is the unwavering support we receive from the Community without which it will be a 
daunting task for us.
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EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The President Mrs. Marina Tennekoon has contributed greatly during the year under review. This, 
in spite of her duties to look after her husband who has been unwell over the past couple of 
years. She held her position as President with a high sense of responsibility. Executive Committee 
Meetings are conducted on the last Friday of every month. We wish to thank the members for 
their regular visits to the Cancer Home at their own expenses attending the Exco meetings and 
contributing in no small measure to the efficient management of the Society. A special thank you 
is extended to Mr. P B Ekanayake, Vice President, for visiting the Cancer Home and checking and 
supervising the maintenance of the Buildings.

LADIES COMMITTEE

Headed by Ms. Mirani Liyanage the senior most member of the Society , the Ladies Committee 
looks into the unenviable task of running the day to day activities of the Cancer Home. The 
Committee is responsible for the allocation of rations, stock maintenance, quality of the meals 
served to the inmates and the cleanliness of the Home.

They are responsible in organizing the Annual Religious/Cultural festivals which the inmates 
look forward to and give them an opportunity to relax. In addition they are given gifts which they 
appreciate very much.

These events are meticulously planned with care and dedication which has resulted in making the 
Society proud and respected for the concern shown, towards the wellbeing of the patients. The 
Ladies Committee deserves a big "Thank You". Special mention must be made of Mrs.Nilmani 
Wijegunawardane for sponsoring the Annual Christmas party for over two decades. She organizes 
it by herself and bears the entire cost of the party, including gifts to inmates and staff. The Tamil 
Traders' Association needs mention for sponsoring the Annual 'Thai Pongal' celebrations for the 
past ten years. Mrs. Sumathy Gunasekaran and Mrs. Thayalam Varugunam are thanked for this 
colourful event.

COUNSELLORS

The Volunteer Cancer Counselling service was started by Mrs. Erica Weerekoon as far back as 
the year 2000. After she left the Island, it was ably run by the late Dr.Wimala Samarasinghe until 
she passed away in the year 2017. Both these ladies who spent their time so willingly deserve our 
appreciation. The Volunteer Counsellors themselves deserve our sincere thanks for being there 
with the patients and alleviating the patients' anxieties. The service is now under the able and 
dedicated guidance of Mrs.Thayalam Varagunam and Mrs.Marina Tennekoon.

CANCER AWARENESS

Over the years we found making awareness of Cancer is of paramount importance, if we were 
to stem the spread of Cancer. With this in mind, we conduct Cancer Awareness Programmes in 
our Auditorium for school children, Government and Corporate sector employees, Urban, Rural 
and Plantation areas. After we received a gift of a vehicle, this service was extended to the outer 
Districts as well. They are conducted in School halls and more often in Religious places. 
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The feedback we receive from the Community is indeed encouraging as they are keen to learn of 
good health, habits and maintain a healthy life style. We do appreciate the services rendered by 
Doctors Susil Siriwardane, Gamini Dissanayake, Chandra Goonathilake, Maithree Rajapakshe, 
Shanthi Rajapakshe and Yoga Anthony. At this stage we remember with gratitude the yeomen 
service rendered b y the late Prof. Malkanthi Chandrasekara.

FOSTER PARENT SCHEME

This is yet another unique service initiated by our Society and is handled by Ms. Kusum Rajapakse 
and Ms. Sujani Yakandawala. The children afflicted with Cancer assemble at our Home on a 
Friday with their respective Parents. Once their needs are carefully assessed by the counselors we 
provide them with Milk foods (dry rations), if necessary , clothing and cash for transport. This, to 
some extent eases their financial burden as we find that some patients do not attend clinics due to 
lack of travelling expenses to Maharagama Hospital.

We launched a Children's Education Programme which is managed by both Mr. Asoka 
Palamakumbura and Ms. Sujani Yakandawela. If either Parent is undergoing treatment for Cancer/
Kidney failure and children are in school, they are matched with well-wishers who provide 
monetary support for their education. Having started a year ago, it has now sixty-two students 
on roll. Each child is given cash assistance of Rs.2500/- per month and University Students 
Rs.5000/=. Computers are given to students who have excelled in their studies.

It is appreciated if you take our message to the Community and assist more children in their 
education.

DRUG FUND

This fund was started a decade ago at the request of the Oncologists at that time. The purpose 
being to buy urgent and expensive Cancer drugs which are out of stock at the hospital. The doctor 
sends us the request through the Patient and the Society buys the drugs for them. If you wish, you 
may please contribute towards this worthy cause.

HOME VISITS

Our inability to follow up on the condition of our Patients after their discharge from the Cancer 
Hone and the Cancer Wards has been our concern for some time. This Project is being chaired by 
Ms. Thayalam Varagunam, Ms. Doreen Buksh and Ms. Marina Tennekoon. On these visits they 
check on their living conditions, user friendly toilets, wheelchairs and walkers if necessary (on 
the approval of the Doctors) and attend to the needs with the availability of funds. The patients do 
appreciate these visits especially with Dr. Siriwardane in attendance. On our visits a bag of dry 
rations and clothing are offered to the patients. These visits are scheduled for the second Thursday 
and fourth Thursday of every month.
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NEWSLETTER

We publish and circulate a bi-annual Newsletter. It includes information of the activities carried 
out by the Society.

Finally we thank all who serve on respective Committees in a voluntary capacity. A special 'thank 
you' goes to Admin Secretary Mr. Gamini Abeyratne, Matron Ms. D. M. Dassanayake Menike, 
Sister Priyanthi Ramyalatha and all staff members comprising Nurses, Attendants, the ever green 
Mallika from the kitchen staff.

Ms. Wathsala Rajapakse who was a staff member left us to join the Education Department. The 
vacancy was filled by Ms. T.A. Hansamali.

I wish to conclude by conveying my appreciation to all those who rendered their fullest  
co-operation in all activities during the year.

	 Mohan Samarakoon
"Silence is Cancer's best friend".

Cancer Awareness Programme held by Kandy Branch 
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THE SRI LANKA CANCER SOCIETY

KANDY BRANCH

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES

Year ended 31st March

	 2018	 2017
	 Rs.	 Rs.

Donations 	 10,263,051	 8,349,478
Other Income 	 2,991,329	 8,473,290
Total Income 	 13,254,380	 16,822,768

Administrative Expenses 	 (11,594,063)	 (7,519,509)
Establishment Expenses 	 (1,527,655)	 (2,510,984)

Net surplus on operating activities before Tax 	 132,662	 6,792,275
Income tax Expenses	 –	 –

Net surplus after Tax 	 132,662	 6,792,275

Life is never empty when there’s someone needing you,
Life is never futile while there’s something you can do,
Something you can do to help or something you can say
To lighten someone’s burden or to brighten someone’s day
The world is full of people – there is much for which to live,
Someone needs you – some wants the things that you can give.

 					           -	 Patience Strong



40

THE SRI LANKA CANCER SOCIETY

KANDY BRANCH

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As at 31st March

	 2018	 2017
	 Rs.	 Rs.

ASSETS
Non- Current Assets
Property Plant and Equipment 	 4,888,197	 6,028,729	
Investment 	 31,313,996	 30,095,601
	 36,202,193	 36,124,330
Current assets
Trade and other reserves 	 830,047	 538,014
Cash at Bank and in hand	 5,670,423	 5,643,523
	 6,500,469	 6,181,537
Total assets 	 42,702662	 42,305,867
	
FUNDING AND LIABILITIES
Funding
Accumulated Fund 	 41,253,017	 41,120,355
	 41,253,017	 41,120,355
Non-current liabilities
Defined benefit liability 	 1,235,068	 1,121,243
	 1,235,068	 1,121,243
Current liabilities
Accrued expenses and other payables	 214,577	 64,269
	 214,577	 64,269

Total equity and liabilities 	 42,702,662	 42,305,867

The Committee is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these Financial Statements.
Signed for and on behalf of the Committee Members by.

Sgd/- Mrs. Marina Tennakoon	 Sgd/- Mrs. T. Varagunam	 Sgd/- Mr. Mohan Samarakoon
Hony. President	 Hony. Treasurer	 Hony. Secretary
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THE SRI LANKA CANCER SOCIETY

GALLE BRANCH

ANNUAL REPORT 2018/2019

45th Annual General Meeting was held on 26th May 2019 at the International Buddhist Center, 
Kaluwella, Galle.

The following members were elected for the Executive Committee for the year 2019- 2020

Patron	 -	 Ven. Kanumuldeniye Chandawimala Maha Thero

President 	 -	 Ven. Thalangalle Vijitha Thero

Vice Presidents 	 -	 Mr. Jayarathna Malwenna
		  Mr. W. S. S. Ambawatte
		  Mrs. Gnana Pasquel
		  Mrs. I. D. D. Weerasekera

Hony. General Secretary	 -	 Mr. J. Welivita

Hony. Asst. Secretary	 -	 Mrs. Nanda Liyanchchi

Hony. Treasurer 	 -	 Mr. W. V. Nandasena

Executive Committee	 -	 Mr. A. H. Kamal
		  Mr. Theekshana Karunaratne
		  Mrs. C. Amaratunga

Galle Branch of the Sri Lanka Cancer Society was established in 1973, convened by the Great 
Philanthropist of Galle B. R. Dissanayake. It has provided a commendable service towards the 
welfare of the Cancer patients in Southern Sri Lanka throughout 45 years. Mr. Dissanayake took a 
major step to widen its services further by constructing a Cancer Hospital at Karapitiya in memory 
of his beloved wife naming the building as 'Kathleen Dissanayake Memorial Hospital' which was 
declared opened on 25th July 1980. Patients were able to receive treatment at Karapitiya Hospital 
and there was no need to refer patients to Maharagama since residential and clinical facilities were 
provided at Karapitiya. At a later stage he came forward again to sponsor a building to install 
the 'Cobalt' machine to provide treatment in the X-Ray unit and also an Operating Theatre too at 
the premises on a request made by the Surgeons. It helped immensely to perform minor surgical 
operations at the same premises without sending the patients to Mahamodera Hospital.

We appreciate very much the valuable co-operation extended by the Director, Doctors and the 
Nursing staff of Karapitiya Hospital helping us to render the services smoothly from the Society 
office located within the Hospital premises without any hindrance.

Twelve Sub Committees render their services satisfactorily under different category.
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1.	 Provide lunch for residential Patients daily

2.	 Provide Breakfast and Dinner for residential patients daily

3.	 Provide nutrition aid -Rs. 2000/= each for the child patients under 20 years

4.	 Provide Milk Tea for residential patients daily

5.	 Educational programs- Cancer awareness programs for school children

6.	 Educational programs - Cancer Awareness programs- General public

7.	 Provide essential requirements for the Hospital and Office

8.	 Finance and Collecting funds- Annual Flag day to be utilized for medicine requirements

9.	 Women's Affairs- finds sponsors and collect donations in kind for welfare of the patients, 
medicine etc,

10.	 Maintenance of the Society office in good condition.

11.	 Religious activities-Chanting Monthly Seth Pirith, organizings Sermons and providing 
Mental Therapy for the patients

12.	 Organizing to build 'Transit Home' - A land had been donated for the purpose -planning to 
start construction once the transaction regarding the land is legally finalised.

Ven. Thalangalle Vijitha Thero	 Mr. J. Welivita

Construction of "Transit Home" in Galle
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THE SRI LANKA CANCER SOCIETY - GALLE BRANCH
INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT

For the year ended 31st March 2019

Income 	 Rs.	 Rs.	 Rs.

	 Life Membership subscription			   52,000
	
	 Sale of Flags
	                      Year 2017		  30,000
	                      Year 2018		  843,400
					     873,400
	 Donations - General		  52,630
		                 Tills		  359,766
	 Tea for Patients		  383,810
					     796,206	
Interest Income
	 Fixed Deposits - Bank of Ceylon	 10,450
	 Sunil Walikala Memorial Fund (BOC) 	 32,889
					     43,339
Investment Income
	 Interest for Savings (NSB)	 27,126
	 Interest from Fixed Deposits (NSB)	 1,582,436
	 Interest for Savings (Sampath Bank)	 167,245
	 Interest from Treasury Bills	 15,525
					     1,792,332
Other Income
	 For Nutrition	 1,575,100
	 Patients Care	 442,250
					     2,017,350
Expenditure			   5,574,627

	 Clerical Allowances	 482,960
	 Labour Charges	 308,228
	 New Year Festival Allowance	 100,000
	 Bank Charges	 3,000
	 Telephone Charges	 95,262
	 Postage and Stamps	 40,310
	 Travelling Expenses	 22,740
	 Printing	 119,420
	 Copying & Typesetting	 3,936
	 Maintenance of Buildings	 90,670
	 Other Expenses	 266,682
	 Hospitality Expenses	 45,057
	 Depreciation (Other Equipment)	 19,800
	 Depreciation of Office Equipments	 57,480
				    1,655,544
	 Patients Care
	 Patients Care and Laboratory Tests	 3,130
	 Equipment Cancer Surgery Unit	 215,100
	 Equipment (other)	 311,250
	 For Palliative Care unit	 250,784
				    780,264
	 Special Project
	 A,G,M Expenses	 275,850
	 Nutrition Allowances	 1,984,000
				    2,259,850
					     4,695,658
	 Income over Expenditure(Before Provisions)			   878,968
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THE SRI LANKA CANCER SOCIETY - GALLE BRANCH
BALANCE SHEET

As at 31st March 2019

Assets
	 Fixed Assets
	 Office equipment		  517,330
	 Other Equipment		  178,231
	 Fixed Deposits in Bank		  16,551,066
	 Treasury Bills (Face value Rs.170,000.00)		  155,749
				    17,402,375
Current Assets
	 Deposits for Electricity		  75
	 Deposits for Telephone		  313
	 Deposit for Water Filter		  700
	 Current Account - BOC - (1585853)		  428,541
	 Current Account - BOC - ( For Nutrition)		  74,100
	 Current Account - BOC - (Palliative Unit)		  1,015,000
	 Savings Account (NSB )		  365,537
	 Savings Account (Sampath Bank)		  3,546,168
	 Cash in hand		  49,500
			   5,479,934
	 Less - Current Liabilities		  Nil	 5,479,934
				    22,882,309
Represented by:
	 Fund for Drugs		  8,303,395
	 Fund for Midday Meals		  1,526,465
	 Chula Liyanage Memorial Fund		  481,424
	 Fund for Hospital Supplies		  836,538
	 Building Fund		  1,125,295
	 Public Education Fund		  450,000
	 Accumulated Fund		  5,598,025
	 Cancer Home Fund		  3,546,168
	 Pallaitive Care Fund		  1,015,000
				    22,882,309

		  Sgd/- W.V. Nandasena
		            Hony. Treasurer
Auditors Report

I have examined the Balance Sheet for the year ended 31/03/2019 and the Income and Expenditure 
account and the Receipts and Payments account and the Accounts of the Special Funds for the 
period ended 31/03/2019 of the Sri Lanka Cancer Society - Galle Branch and I am of the view, 
that the above accounts give a fair and true position of the Society.

		  Sgd/- Gnana de Silva
		            Hony. Auditor



45

THE SRI LANKA CANCER SOCIETY

BATTICALOA BRANCH

ANNUAL REPORT 2018/2019

President	 -	 Dr. N. Sayalolobavan

Hony. Secretary	 -	 Dr. K E Karunakaran

Hony. Treasurer	 -	 Mr. P. Muthulingam

		  ImmP.P: Rtn Eng Y. Dharmaretnam

Vice Presidents	 -	 Lion T. Arunakirinathan
		  Rtn A. Rajendran
		  Lion Eng N.B. Ranjan
		  Rtn Lr V. Vinoba Indran

Asst. Secretary	 -	 Rtn K. Sathasivam

Committee Members	 -	 Rtn. Dr C. Amarasingham	
		  Rtn C. Punniyamoorthy
		  Mr. K. Viruthasalam	
		  Rtn S. Sangaralingam
		  Lion Dr. A. Selvendran	
		  Rtn Dr E. Srinath
		  Rtn Lr M. Ganesarajah
		  Rtn V. Partheepan
		  Rtn A. P. Edward	
		  Rtn M. Vinayagamoorthy
		  Mr. V. Ramanathan
		  Lion Baskaran
		  Lion T. Mahendrarajah\
		  Mr. S. Vickneswaran

		  Rtn Lr D. C. Chinniah
Honorary Member	 -	 Dr P. Jeepara
		  Mr. Manickarajah

This Report contains the major events of the Cancer Society, Batticaloa Branch from April 2018 
to March 2019.
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OFFICE BEARERS:

At the Annual General Meeting held on 16.12.2018 the key Office bearers were unanimously 
re-elected. Accordingly, Dr. N. Saylolibavan, Dr K E Karunakaran and Mr. P. Muthulingam were 
re-elected as President, Secretary and Treasurer respectively.

ASSISTANCE TO CANCER PATIENTS

We continued to carry out this Project. An average of 30 patients (Children) received monetary 
assistance every month to attend the Cancer Clinic and care at Apeksha Hospital Maharagama.

CANCER AWARENESS PROGRAMME

Two programmes were conducted. The first programme was organized in collaboration with 
MOH Chenkaladi on 14th July 2018 at Vigneswara Vidyalaya, Kaluwenkerni. Dr Karunakaran 
consultant Obstetrician and Gynaecologist and Dr. Sayalolibavan Senior Dental Surgeon were the 
Resource persons. About 75 persons, both males and females attended. Young females preferred 
to learn Breast self-examination. Second programme was organized with the assistance of Faculty 
of Health- Care Science, Eastern University, Sri Lanka on 28.01.2019. Students of the said Faculty 
took the active role and conducted the Breast Cancer awareness programme among the students 
of other faculties of Arts, Science and Agriculture in three locations in the main Campus of the 
University. About Two Hundred students participated. Dr Arulananda coordinated the program 
along with Secretary Dr. Karunakaran.

ASSISTANCE TO ONCOLOGY CLINIC AT TEACHING HOSPITAL BATTICALOA:

We continued to provide assistance to the outpatient Oncology clinic, Teaching Hospital, Batticaloa

	 	 Patients attending the clinic preferred to be provided with Milk Tea and Biscuits. The 
project has been ongoing as preferred with the monetary and other assistance by the 
Members.

We also monitor the progress of the development of Cancer units at the Teaching Hospital 
Batticaloa.

Signature Program: A Cancer awareness book written in Tamil by Dr. Jayakumaran, Consultant 
Oncologist, was launched on 23.09.2018 in Batticaloa and in October 2018 in Trincomalee. About 
100 copies of the book had so far been distributed to the people. Societies and Clubs took interest 
in the distribution among the public so were the Doctors working in the Oncology unit. Through 
a generous donation and the enthusiasm of Dr. Yogakanthi, a Sri Lankan born Medical Doctor 
residing in Australia took the initiative and participation in the book printing and release.

T Shirts: Members preferred to have T Shirt on the Society to be worn in the Cancer Society 
programs. Accordingly, fifty (50) T Shirts of different sizes were ordered for Sale among members.

Visit of Dr. Simon Sutcliffe: Dr. Sutcliffe, a Cancer specialist in Palliative Care visited Batticaloa 
in collaboration with our Branch on 7th February 2019, and held discussions with key Healthcare 
and Cancer care officials in Batticaloa. The focus was on setting up Palliation Care facilities 
and a trained team in Batticaloa. Dr. Iqbal, Consultant Oncologist, Teaching Hospital, Batticaloa 
and Health administrators of the Districts took part and decided to continue the Dialog on the 
palliation aspect.
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FUND RAISING:

	 	 Till collection: Tills were placed in Business Establishment and Banks.

	 	 We acknowledge the grant of Rs.40,000/= by the Parent body.

	 	 Members contribute to the project of supplying Milk Tea and Biscuits to Cancer Clinic 
patients at Teaching Hospital, Batticaloa.

	 	 We acknowledge the contribution made by "Cancer Aid North - East" from UK and 
Friends of Batticaloa Teaching Hospital, UK.

	 	 Donation by Sai group Townsville, Australia.

	 	 Donations by individuals.

MEETINGS:

	 	 Eleven monthly Committee Meetings were held at the Rotary Centre Batticaloa. We 
express our gratitude to President and members of Rotary Club, Batticaloa for providing 
a venue for the meeting.

	 	 The Annual General Meeting was held on 16th December 2018, Key Office Bearers 
and the Executive Committee were elected unanimously. A Luncheon gathering also 
took place

I take this opportunity to thank our Parent body for continuous support of our activities Dr. N. 
Sayalolibavan current President for the leadership and involvement. I also extend the best wishes 
to all the members and benefactors for the contributions made to our Society.

	 Dr. K E Karunakaran

Cancer Awareness Book launching at Mahajana College Auditorium Batticaloa
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SRI LANKA CANCER SOCIETY - BATTICALOA BRANCH
INCOME & EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT

Period of 1st December 2018 to 30th November 2019

Description	 Note	 Expens	 Income
			   Rs.	 Rs.

Parent Body Annual Grant			   40,000.00
Donation from CANE UK		  –	 322,700.00
Donation - K. Sivasuthan Newsland		  –	 200,000.00	
Donation from Friends of Batticaloa Hospital UK		  –	 266,485.00
Till Collection 	 1	 –	 170,431.40
Interest from Fixed Deposit 	 2	 –	 792,956.18
Donation from Dr. Gowri Sangar		  –	 8,000.00
Children Emergency Fund Transfer			   60,000.00
Cancer Awareness Book Sale	 3		  38,000.00
AGM Balance		  –	 3,350.00
Cancer Patient travelling Exp 	 4	 380,000.00	 –
Cancer Clinic refreshment Exp	 5	 141,220.00	 –
Cancer Awarness Program Exp	 6	 45,000.00	 –
Purchas of drugs	 7	 627,647.00	 –
Bank Charges		  440.06	 –
        Total Expenditure & Income		  1,194,307.06	 3,901,922.58
         Income Over Expenditure			   707,615.52

Nothing can lessen the dignity of humanity so long as the religion of
love, of unselfishness and devotion endures; and none can destroy or
alter this faith for us as long as we feel ourselves still capable of love. 



49

As at 30th November 2019

Assets		  Rs.	 Rs.
Fixed Assets
Office Cupboard			   12,388.75
Water Filter to THB			   5,000.00
Till Box			   30,050.00
Fixed Deposit			   3,951,077.24

Current Assets
Peoples Bank Batiicaloa A/C 7711748		  378,083.52
Commercial Bank S/A		  859.82
Advance for T Shirt		  27,500.00	 406,443.34
				    4,404,959.33

Financed By
Accumulated Fund		  3,697,343.81
Add Income over Expenditure		  707,615.52	 4,404,959.33
				  
Signed for on behalf of Executive Committee members of Cancer Society Batticaloa Branch

P. Muthulingam	 Dr. K. E. Karunakaran	 Dr. N. Sayalolibawan
Treasurer	 Secretary	 President

Report of the Auditor to the member of the Sri Lanka Cancer Society Batticaloa Branch I have 
Audited the books of Accounts of the Cancer Society Batticaloa Branch as at 30.11.2019 and the
related the Statement of the receipt and payment account for the year ended in my opinion so 
far appears from my examination proper books of accounts have been maintained by the Can-
cer Society Batticaloa the said receipt and payment Account which is the agreement to view to 
give true and fair view the state of affairs of the Sri Lanka Cancer Society Batticloa Branch as at 
30.11.2019.

		  Dr. K. E. Karunakaran
		  Secretary

SRI LANKA CANCER SOCIETY - BATTICALOA BRANCH
BALANCE SHEET
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HONORARY MEMBER OF THE SOCIETY

Captain, Deshamanya S. E.

LIFE MEMBERS OF THE SOCIETY

A
Abayasekera, Mr. E.D.
Abdeen, Miss. R.
Abdulhussein, Mr. Z.M.
Abeyawardena, Mrs. C.R.
Abayawardhana, Mrs. Mallika B.
Abeyakoon, Mr. M.B.
Abeyakoon, Mr. Rehan
Abeyakoon, Mrs. Rupika
Abeyakoon, Dr.(Mrs) S.C.A.
Abeyasinghe, Mrs. Premalatha
Abeyawardena, Mr. D.A.
Abeygunawardene, Mr. D.B.
Abeygunasekera, Dr.(Mrs.) K.K.
Abeygunawardene, Mrs. Saumya
Abeyegunawardene, Mr. Dushyantha M. Dias
Abeysekera, Miss. Anushka
Abeysekera, Mr. Dilum C.
Abeysekera, Mrs. Irene
Abeysekera, Mr. Leslie
Abeysekera, Mr. M.S.
Abeysekera, Mrs. Manel
Abeysekera, Mrs. Shantha
Abeysekera, Mr. Susantha
Abeysekera, Mr. W.D.M.
Abeysinghe, Mrs. Anoja Chulangani
Abeysinghe, Mrs. D.
Abeysinghe, Ms. Seetha
Abeysinghe, Mr. Srinath
Abeysinghe, Dr. Prasad Manjula
Abeysuriya, Mrs. Marian
Abeysuriya, Mr. Ranjith
Abeysuriya, Mr. Ravi
Abeysuriya, Dr. Roshini
Abeytunga, Miss. Namal
Abeywardena, Mr. D.A.
Abeywardena, Mr. D.M.P.
Abeywardena, Mrs. L.C.
Abeywardena, Mrs. N.
Abeywardena, Mr. N.A.N.

Abeywardene, Mr. U.D.
Abeywardhana, Mrs. Kanthi
Abeywickrema, Ms. Anoma
Abeywickrema, Mrs. Mandana Ismail
Abraham, Mrs. Cynthia
Adams, Ms. Sharlene
Adihetty, Mrs. Chrisby
Adihetty, Mr. J.A.S.S.
Adikari, Mrs. S.P.K.P.
Agalawatte, Mrs. Sita
Ahamed, Mrs. Ameena
Ahamed, Mrs. Rukayah
Ahangama, Mr. Nimal
Ahangama, Mr. S.
Akbarally, Mr. Ali Asghar
Akbarally, Dr. Shabbir
Alagaratnam, Mr. G.J.T.
Alagaratnam, Mr. Geoffrey T.
Alahakone, Mr. & Mrs. D.J.
Alahakone, Mr. A.M.S.
Alahakone, Mrs. Kamini
Alawattegama, Miss. Nilanthie
Alawatugoda, Maj. D.N.
Algama, Mrs. D.S.M.
Algama, Mr. H.A.M.P.
Ali, Mrs. Mehera Yakub
Alles, Mr. A. Jonathan
Alles, Mr. F.J.T.
Alles, Mrs. Shanthi
Alles, Dr. H.K.
Alles, Mrs. Mano
Alles, Mrs. Rosemari
Aloysius, Mr. J.A.
Aloysius, Mr. Peter
Aloysius, Mr. S.M.S.
Alwis, Mrs. J.L.D.
Alwis, Mrs. K.A. Padmini
Alwis, Mrs. L.
Amalean, Mrs. Renuka
Amaradivakara, Dr. (Mrs) P.W.
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Amarapala, Captain A.H.
Amarakoon, Mr. S.
Amarakoon, Ms. Shanika
Amarakone, Mrs. Indrani
Amarasekera, Mrs. Nilanthi
Amarasekera, Mr. P.D.
Amarasekera, Mr. S.A.P.
Amarasekera, Mrs. Y.
Amarasena, Dr. (Mrs) N.L.
Amarasinghe, Mrs. Cherine
Amarasinghe, Mrs. Gayani
Amarasiri, Mrs. H.J.E.
Amarasiri, Mrs. J.R.
Amarasuriya, Dr. C.J.
Amarasuriya, Miss. Dileeka
Amarasuriya, Mr. & Mrs. Hemaka
Amarasuriya, Mrs. Nilmini
Amarasuriya, Mrs. Niranjalie
Amaratunga, Mr. &.Mrs. G.K.
Amaratunga, Dr. (Mrs) K.
Amaratunga, Mrs. Maljini
Amath, Mr. T.J.
Ambani, Mr. D.J.
Ambanpola, Miss. Lilanthi
Ambanpola, Mr. K.B.
Ambewatte, Mrs. Indra
Ameen, Mr. M.L.M.
Ameen, Mr. M.R.
Amerasinghe, Mr. Rohan & Dr.(Mrs) Indranee
Amerasinghe, Mrs. A.R.B.
Amerasinghe, Mrs. Cleone
Amerasinghe, Mrs. C.F.
Amerasinghe, Mr. C.H.
Amerasinghe, Mrs. C.R.
Amerasinghe, Mrs. L.L.
Amerasinghe, Mrs. O.N.N.
Amerasinghe, Mrs. Suwineetha
Amirudeen, Mr. K.
Amitirigala, Mrs. Swarna
Anandappa, Mrs. Eileen C,
Anandappa, Mrs. M.
Andriesz, Mrs. J.
Anghie, Mr. A.J.B.
Anthonis, Mrs. Lionel
Anthonis, Mrs. Priyadharshini
Anthonisz, Mr. C.M.
Anthony, Mr. C.J.R.
Anthony, Mr. F.
Anver, Mr. M.N.

Anverally, Ms. Zainab
Aponso, Mr. Bimal
Aponso, Ms. Dayani
Aponso, Mr. G.L.P.
Aponso, Mrs. Priyadharshani
Aponso, Miss Tharaka Malinthi
Arambawela, Mr. R.A.
Aranze, Mrs. A.
Arasakumar, Mrs. Glory
Arasaratnam, Mr. M.C.
Ariyadasa, Mrs. Padma
Ariyaratne, Dr. M.A.Y.
Ariyaratne, Mr. W.G.W.
Ariyaratne, Mr. W.M.I.M.
Ariyawathie, Ms. N.
Arjan, Mrs. K.
Arjan, Miss. D.
Arjan, Mr. M.
Arsecularatne, Mrs. N.
Arsekularatne, Mr. R.
Arunakulasingham, Mrs. N.
Arunakulasingham, Dr. P.
Arunakumara, Mr. U.W. Kamil
Assauw, Mrs. M.J.
Assudomal, Mrs.
Atapattu, Dr. Shelton
Athukorala, Mrs. Irangani
Athukorale, Mrs. P.A.S.P.
Athukorale, Mrs. A.W.
Athukorale, Mrs. S.W.
Attanayaka, Mrs. Sumedha
Attygalle, Dr (Mrs) L.S.
Austin, Mr. & Mrs. Gary
Austin, Mr. & Mrs. N.D.C.

B
Baduge, Mrs. Dilanthi
Balakumaran, Mr. M.
Balasingham, Mrs. G.
Balasuriya, Ms. Chinthamani
Balasuirya, Ms. Yamuna
Balendra, Mr. & Mrs. K.
Balendra, Mr. & Mrs.Krishan
Bambaradeniya, Miss. Sepalika
Banda, Mr. D.M.D.
Bandaranaike, Her Excellency Chandrika
Kumaranatunga
Bandaranaike, Ms. Radhika Dias
Bandaraniake, Ms. Sunethra
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Bandaranaike, Dr. Romesh & Dr.(Mrs) Anila Dias
Bandaranayake, Mr. A.C. Dias
Bandaranayake, Mr. A.D.
Bandaranayake, Mrs. J.D.
Bandaranayake, Justice Dr.Shirani
Bandaranayake, Mrs. V.D.D.
Bandula, Mr. P.K.J.
Bartholomeusz, Mr. Alan
Basnayake, Mrs. A.C.M.
Basnayake, Dr. (Mrs) Sriyani
Bastian, Dr. Lincoln
Batepola, Mrs. R.
Beneragama, Mrs. Pushpa
Benjamin, Mr. A.
Bibile, Mrs. Lasanda
Billimoria, Mrs. J.
Bodinagoda, Mrs. Kaushalya
Bodinagoda, Mrs. Y.
Bogoda, Mr. Martin
Bogoda, Mr. Victor
Bogollagama, Mrs. Sunethra
Bohovan, Mrs. N.S.
Boteju, Mr. J.W.B.
Brito, Mrs. D.M.P.

C

Cabraal, Mr. Ajith Nivard
Cabraal, Mr.& Mrs. Amal
Cabraal, Mrs. Varuni
Cader, Dr. Z.M.A.
Cadiramen, Mrs. Deirdre
Cadiramen, Ms. Tania
Caldera, Mr. D. Flamer
Calyaneratne, Mrs. E.D.G.
Canagaratne, Miss. Premila R.
Canagaratne, Mr. & Dr. (Mrs) Selvam
Canekeratne, Mrs. Shireen
Captain, Miss. Diana
Captain, Ms. Perin
Captain, Mr. R.S.
Casie Chitty, Mrs. Nilima
Casie Chitty, Mrs. E.
Cassim, Mr. Akram
Chandrakirti, Dr. W.D.
Chandraratne, Mrs. I.K.
Chandrasekera, Mrs. Chandra
Chandrasena, Mrs. Leisha de Silva
Chandrasiri, Mr. I.K.N.

Chandrasiri, Mr. P.A.
Chandrawathie, Mrs. W.D.
Chapman, Mr. Stuart
Chatoor, Mr. Amyn
Chatoor, Mrs. Narmin
Chatoor, Mrs. S.
Chawla, Dr. Subash
Ching, Miss. Ayi Chi
Ching, Mrs. Malintha
Ching, Mrs. Sha-Kou
Chinniah, Dr. & Mrs. J.N.
Chitrani, Mrs. W.A.D.N.
Chitsabesan, Ms. Ranjini
Choksy, Mr. & Mrs. Khursheed
Choksy, Mr. & Mrs. V.K..
Choksy, Mr. P.N.
Colombage, Ms. Renuka
Cooke, Mrs. M.
Cooke, Ms. Veronica
Coomarasami, Mrs. P
Cooray, Mr. B.H.
Cooray, Mrs. K.J.T.G.
Cooray, Mr. M.A.V.
Cooray, Mr. Methsiri
Cooray, Miss. M.K.N.
Cooray, Dr. & Mrs. N.C.N.
Cooray, Mrs. N.S.
Cooray, Dr. Nandadeva Tissa
Cooray, Mr. Wimal P.L.A.
Corea, Mr. Adrian
Costa, Mr. Y.P.

D
Dabare, Mrs. A.C.P.
Dahanayake, Mrs. I.M.
Dahanayake, Mrs. Mangalika
Dahigomuwa, Dr. K.B.
Daniels, Mrs. B.
Dassanayake, Mr. G.J.
Dassanayake, Mrs. S.R.
Davidson, Mrs. Valerie Y.
Dayarathne, Mrs. A.D. Srimathie
Dayasiri, Mr. & Mrs. G.
De Alwis, Mrs. Anusha M.
De Alwis, Mrs. M.M.Z.
De Alwis, Mr. S.E.
De Alwis, Mr. T.D.I.A.
De Bruin, Mrs. Sasha M.
De Costa, Mrs. Dilki
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De Costa, Mrs. Lilly Matilda
De Costa, Mr. M.H. Nimal
De Croos, Ms. Roshanara
De Fonseka, Mrs. Chitrangi
De Fonseka, Dr.(Mrs) C.L.
De Fonseka, Mr. Deepal C.
De Fonseka, Dr. G.A.A.
De Fonseka, Mrs. Nirupamal
De Fonseka, Mrs. V.I.
Deheragoda, Mr. Sunil
De Lile, Mr. B.E.
De Livera, Mrs. S.C.O.
Delpachitra, Mr. Dantha
De Mel, Mr. Anil
De Mel, Mr. Dayantha Eraj
De Mel Mrs. Dilrukshi
De Mel, Mrs. Esme
De Mel, Mrs. K.O.A.
De Mel, Miss. Malintha
De Mel, Mr. Nissanka A.
De Mel, Ms. Premala R.
De Mel, Mrs. Ranjani
De Mel, Mrs. Shriyani
Dep, Justice P.
Deraniyagala, Mr. R.P.
De Rosayro, Mrs. Hyacinth
De Rose, Mrs. Patricia
De Saram, Mrs. A.
De Saram, Mrs. T.R.S.
De Silva, Mr. Asoka
De Silva, Mr. Anil E.
De Silva, Mr. A.L.
De Silva, Mrs. A.P.
De Silva, Mr. Anura
De Silva, Mrs. B.G.R.
De Silva, Mr. Buvenaka Edward
De Silva, Mrs. C.R.W.
De Silva, Mr. Cedric T.
De Silva, Mr. Chanaka
De Silva, Mr. Cyril
De Silva, Mr. G. Anura Chamin
De Silva, Dr. D.P.K.M.
De Silva, Mrs. Dayaminie
De Silva, Ms. Dayanitha S.
De Silva, Mr. Deshun R.
De Silva, Mrs. Doreen Nalini
De Silva, Mrs. Esline
De Silva, Mrs. Ethel E.
De Silva, Mr. E.R.

De Silva, Mrs. Fawzia
De Silva, Dr. Felix C.N.
De Silva, Mr. F.N.
De Silva, Dr. G.E.F.
De Silva, Mr. G.L.M.
De Silva, Mrs. Hema
De Silva, Miss. H.G.J.
De Silva, Mrs. I.
De Silva, Mrs. Indra
De Silva, Mrs. Indrani
De Silva, Mrs. Irene
De Silva, Mr. I.N.
De Silva, Mrs. Jeevani
De Silva, Dr. J.K. Malinie
De Silva, Mr. J.S.
De Silva, Mr. K.D. Norman
De Silva, Miss. K.K.M.
De Silva, Mr. Laknath
De Silva, Mr. L.D.
De Silva, Mr. L.W. Leslie
De Silva, Mrs. Manel
De Silva, Mr. M. Asoka T.
De Silva, Miss. M.B. Myra
De Silva, Mr. M.G.
De Silva, Mr. M.M. Nelson
De Silva, Mr. M.R.
De Silva, Mr. Manik W.
De Silva, Mrs. N.A.
De Silva, Mr. Neville G.
De Silva, Mr. Nihal
De Silva, Miss. Parami
De Silva, Mr. P. Diamond
De Silva Dr. P.A.C.
De Silva, Mr. P.H.S.
De Silva, Mr. P.N.
De Silva, Mrs. Ramya Manel
De Silva, Mr. Romesh
De Silva, Mr. Ranil
De Silva, Mr. Ranjan L.G.
De Silva, Mr. Ranjith
De Silva, Mrs. R.C.D.
De Silva, Mrs. R.W.
De Silva, Miss. Sunelle
De Silva, Mrs. Senani
De Silva, Mrs. Srimathi
De Silva, Mrs. Sonali
De Silva, Mrs. Shiromani
De Silva, Mrs. W.P. Suneetha
De Silva, Mr. Susila
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De Silva, Miss. Upeka
De Silva, Dr. & Mrs. Upendra
De Silva, Dr. & Mrs. Wijitha
De Silva, Mrs. W.P. Suneetha
De Soysa, Mr. Anoman
De Soysa, Mr. D.P.M
De Soysa, Mr. & Mrs. E.R.
De Soysa, Mrs. L.S.A.
De Soysa, Mrs. P.H.M.
De Soysa, Maj. R.W.
De Soysa, Miss. S.
De Soysa, Mr. Sunil Tissa
De Soysa Mr. W.H.S.
De Soyza, Mrs. I.
De Soyza, Mrs. Valerie
De Sylva, Dr. R.L.
De Vaz, Mrs. Shamalie
Devasenapathy, Mrs. W.
Devendra, Mr. & Mrs. Tissa
De Zilva, Mr. A.B.
De Zilva, Mrs. E.M.G.
De Zoysa, Mr. Ajitha
De Zoysa, Mr. Nihal
De Zoysa, Mrs. Priyani
De Zoysa, Mr. P.H.
De Zoysa, Mr. & Mrs. Sivaji
De Zoysa, Mr. & Mrs. Tilak
Dhanapala, Mrs. S.N.
Dharmadasa, Mr. & Mrs Arjun
Dharmadasa, Mrs. Prithiva
Dharmadasa, Mr. Rohan
Dharmapala, Mr. Mahinda
Dharmapriya, Mr. L.U.
Dharmaratne, Mr. K.K.D. Titus
Dharmasena, Mrs. Devika
Dharmasena, Mr. Indu
Dharmasena, Mrs. Sheila
Dharmasiriwardena, Mrs. L.S.
Dharmatilleka, Dr. Susantha
Dharmawardena, Mr. K.
Dharmawadene, Mr. M.W.S.
Dias, Mr. A.
Dias, Mr. Ajith N.
Dias, Mrs. Anusha
Dias, Mr. C.H.
Dias, Mrs. Jayanthi
Dias, Miss. K.M.G. Don Udeshika Lakmee
Dias, Mrs. M.
Dias, Dr. P.E.R.

Dias, Mrs. Princy
Dias Mrs. Prabhani
Dias, Mrs. Ranee
Dias, Mr. Quintin
Dias, Mr. Sarath
Dias, Mrs. Uditha Kumari W.
Dissanayake, Mrs. Amitha U.
Dissanayake, Mrs. Dayani Kelegama
Dissanayake, Mrs. G.
Dissanayake, Mr. I.
Dissanayake, Mrs. Kumari
Dissanayake, Mr. L.B.
Dissanayake, Ms. Menik
Dissanayake, Mr. P.R.A.
Dissanayake, Mrs. S.R.
Dissanayake, Ms. Shiranee
Dissanayake, Mrs. V.M.
Divitotawela, Mrs. A.
Divitotawela, Mrs. Preeni R.
Diyabalanage, Mrs. Ranmalee
Diyasena, Mr. & Mrs. W.
Dole, Mr. & Mrs. Anver
Doll, Mrs. Fathima R.
Dooldeniya, Mrs. V.
Dunusinghe, Mr. Chamara I.

E
Ebert, Mr. E.
Edirimanne, Mr. E.M.K.P.
Edirisinghe, Mr. Gamini
Edirisinghe, Mrs. Kulsum
Edirisinghe, Mrs. Lakshmi
Edirisinghe, Mrs. Srimathi
Edirisinghe, Mrs. S.G.N.
Edirisuriya, Mrs. Kamala
Ediriweera, Mrs. Mallika
Edwards, Mr. A.J.
Edwards, Mrs. S.
Ekanayake, Mr. A.
Ekanayake, Mr. Dhammika
Ekanayake, Mrs. D.S.
Ekanayake, Mr. E.R.M.B.
Ekanayake, Mrs. Indunil
Ekanayake, Miss. M.
Ekanayake, Mr. S.M.
Ekanayake, Mrs. Sabina
Ekanayake, Dr. Senerath
Ekanayake, Mrs. Udalagama Indira
Ekanayake, Mr. Vajira J.
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Elangasekera. Mr. & Mrs. C.T
Elias, Mrs. Diane R.
Esufally, Mr. A.N.
Esufally, Mrs. Mary A.

F
Faiz, Mr. M.Y.M.
Farook, Mr. M.I.M.
Farook, Mr. M.F.
Farouque, Mrs. H.M.Z.
Felsinger, Mrs. Dorothy
Ferdinand, Mr. E.N.
Ferdinand, Dr. W.A.
Ferdinands, Mr. C.F.
Ferdinands, Mr. Hans
Ferdinands, Mrs. Audrey
Ferdinands, Mr. Johann
Ferdinands, Mrs. J.A.
Fernando, Mrs. Amitha
Fernando, Mrs. Anula Irangani
Fernando, Mr. A. Nirmal
Fernando, Mrs. A.P.
Fernando, Mrs. A.P. Mala J.
Fernando, Mr. & Mrs. Bernard
Fernando, Mr. B.G.C.
Fernando, Dr. B.N.D.
Fernando, Mr. C.P.C.
Fernando, Mrs. Charnis
Fernando, Mrs. Christine
Fernando, Mr. C. Lloyd
Fernando, Mrs. Clodagh M.
Fernando, Mrs. Dakshini
Fernando, Miss. Dinithi
Fernando, Mrs. D.M.
Fernando, Mrs. D.M.S.
Fernando, Mr. G.D.L.
Fernando, Mrs. Helen
Fernando, Mrs. H.D.
Fernando, Mrs. Indira
Fernando, Mrs. Indrani
Fernando, Mrs. Ivy N.
Fernando, Mrs. Jean
Fernando, Mrs. J.A.
Fernando, Mr. J.K.
Fernando, Mr. L.J.S.
Fernando, Mrs. L. Renuka
Fernando, Mrs. Joanne Michele
Fernando, Mr. J.M.T.
Fernando, Mr. Kumaran

Fernando, Mr. Mahendra
Fernando, Mr. Mahinda R.
Fernando. Mrs. Mangala
Fernando, Mrs. Manili
Fernando, Dr. Manoj
Fernando, Mrs. Marie
Fernando, Mrs. Marita
Fernando, Mr. M. Lionel
Fernando, Mr. M. Sumith
Fernando, His Grace Rt. Rev. Dr. Nicholas Marcus
Fernando, Mrs. N.
Fernando, Dr. Nelun
Fernando, Ms. Nelun K.
Fernando, Miss. Nishana
Fernando, Dr. & Mrs. P.N.
Fernando, Mr. Palitha
Fernando, Mrs. Peshali
Fernando, Mrs. Priyadharshani
Fernando, Mr. Q.C.
Fernando, Mrs. R.
Fernando, Mrs. R.M.C.
Fernando, Mr. Randima
Fernando, Mrs. L. Renuka
Fernando, Mr. R.S.
Fernando, Mr. Rukshan
Fernando, Mrs. Rupa
Fernando, Mrs. Sherine
Fernando, Mrs. Shiranthi
Fernando, Mr. Sidath
Fernando, Miss. Sonali
Fernando, Mr. Stanley
Fernando, Mrs. S.C.
Fernando, Ms. S.P.
Fernando, Mr. S.V.
Fernando, Mr. T. Neil
Fernando, Miss. Thiasha
Fernando, Mrs. Varuni Amunugama
Fernando, Mrs. Wimala
Fernando Mr. Wimalasen
Fernando, Dr. W.L.
Fernando, Dr. W.J.E.B.
Fernando, Mr. W.P.M.P. Trevin
Fernandopulle, Mrs. Lakshmani
Fernandopulle, Mrs. M. Lalitha
Fernandopulle, Mrs. N.
Fernandopulle, Dr. R.C.
Fonseka, Mrs. Kumudu
Fonseka, Mrs. Rajeevi
Fonseka, Mrs. Sunethra
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Fonseka, Mrs. Tahireh
Fonseka, Mrs. U. Mallika
Fonseka, Mr. W.L.V.
Fonseka, Mrs. Walita
Francis, Mr. J. M.
Francis, Mr. W.

G
Gabriel, Mrs. J.
Gabriel, Pastor Christo
Gajendra, Mr. N.R.
Galaboda, Ms. Swarnamalie
Galagedara, Mrs. Mallika
Galmangodage, Mrs. Merlin
Gamage, Miss. Anoma
Gamage, Miss. Kusum
Gamage, Miss. Saheli Rochana
Gamage, Mrs. Usha Manjari
Gamamadage, Mrs. J.
Gaminda, Mr. S.K.K.
Gammanpila, Mrs. D.N.W.
Gamvara, Miss. Elsie
Ganegoda, Mrs. K.A. Sriyani
Ganegoda, Mrs. Nandanie
Ganeshan, Ms. Gowri
Ganeshanathan, Dr. N.
Gangodawila, Mrs. C.L.
Gardiner, Mr. & Mrs. Sanjeev
Gardiner, Master Seshaan
Gardiner Miss. Sheanna
Gauder, Mrs. Muriel
Gautamadasa, Mrs. Nanda
George, Mrs. Rukmani
Ghandy, Mrs. A.K.
Ginger, Mrs. E.S.
Giridhar, Mr. R.
Gnanathasan, Mr. A.
Gnanamanikam, Mr. A.W.
Godage, Mr Abhayaratne
Godage, Mr. Nanda
Gomes, Mrs. L.R.
Gomes, Mrs. R.
Gonsalkorale, Mr. R
Gopallawa, Mr. Ranjan
Goonewardena, Mrs. Chandra
Goonewardena, Mrs. D.M.
Goonewardena, Mr. Gamini
Goonewardena, Mrs. Geethangani
Gooneratne, Mr & Mrs. Arjan

Gooneratna, Mrs. Chandrika
Gooneratne, Mrs. Cyanthi
Gooneratne, Mr. R.
Gooneratne, Mrs. Saro
Goonesekere, Mrs. Dilini
Goonatillake, Mrs. Chandra
Goonetillake, Dr.(Mrs) C.J.
Goonetillake, Mrs. C.E.
Goonetilleke, Ms. Aruni
Goonewardena, Mrs. Chandra
Goonewardena, Mr. C. de A.
Goonewardena, Mr. H.C.J.
Goonewardena, Dr. I.P.
Goonewardena, Mr. & Mrs. L.G.
Goonewardena, Mrs. Sheila M.F.
Goonewardena, Dr.(Miss) V.P.
Goonewardene, Mr. Lalith
Goonewardena, Mr. Shantha
Gray, Mrs. J.M.
Gray, Mr. S.C.
Gridley, Mrs. Paddy
Gulamhusein, Mr. F.
Gulamhusein, Ms. Tasneem
Gunaratne, Mr. D.J
Gunaratna, Mrs. Eileen
Gunaratne, Mrs. K.P.
Gunaratne, Mrs. Nalini
Gunaratne, Dr. N.P.S
Gunaratne, Ms. Preethi
Gunaratne, Mr. W.M.
Gunaratnam, Mr. S.V.
Gunasekera, Mrs. A.R.L.
Gunasekera, Miss. Ayona Shiromani
Gunasekera, Mr. B.S.
Gunasekera, Mr. C.S.
Gunasekera, Mrs. Dayani
Gunasekera, Mr. Dhammika
Gunasekera, Miss. Dupika
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Pieris, Miss. Amanthi
Pieris, Mrs. Anandi
Pieris, Mr. Hemal
Pietersz, Mrs. Chandra
Pietersz, Ms. Lalitha Padmini
Pilapitiya, Ms. Chaudri
Pillai, Mr. A.N.
Piyadasa, Mrs. Daya
Piyaratne, Mrs. Malini
Piyaratne, Mr. Sarath
Piyasena, Mrs. Indra
Piyasiri, Miss. Kaushalya
Piyasoma, Mr. A.K.
Polonowita, Mrs. Elin
Pompeus, Miss. T.
Ponnambalam, Mrs. A.S.
Ponnambalam, Mrs. R.
Poulier, Mrs. Y.
Prabhu, Mrs. Nalangi
Prelis, Mr. M.R.
Premachandra, Mr. K. (J.P.)

Premachandra, Mr. K.N.
Premadasa, Mrs. W. Beatrice
Premaratne, Mr. P.L.D.
Premasinghe, Mrs. B.G. Karuna
Premasiri, Mr. P.D.
Premathilake, Mr. Asanka
Premawathie, Miss. M.D.
Punchihewa, Mrs. A.D.

R
Raghaven, Mr. S.N.
Raheem, Mr. I.
Raheem, Miss. Y.
Rajakariar, Mr. Mano
Rajakaruna, Mrs. Chitra
Rajakaruna, Mrs. E.M.
Rajakaruna, Mr. H.M.A.
Rajakaruna, Mr. M.K.G.L.
Rajakaruna, Mr. P.S.
Rajakarunanayake, Dr. Wasantha
Rajapaksa, Mrs. Shiranthi
Rajapakse, Mrs. Ainthie M.
Rajapakse, Mrs. Devika
Rajapakse, Mrs. Dusmanthee
Rajapakse, Miss. E.P.
Rajapakse, Mrs. Maya
Rajapakse, Mr. M. de A.
Rajapakse, Mrs. M.J.
Rajapakse, Mr. W.K.
Rajapakse, Mr. P.
Rajapakse, Miss. Wimala
Rajapakse, Mr. S.
Rajasingham, Mrs. M. Ranee
Rajasingham, Mr. K.
Rajaratnam, Mr. A.
Rajaratnam, Mr. S.
Rajaratnam, Mrs. J.M.
Rajendran, Ms. Manjula
Ramachandra, Ms. Sushila
Ramanayake, Mr. O.
Rambukpotha, Mr. J.
Rambukpotha, Mr. Nandodana
Ramchand, Mrs. R.
Ramzan, Mr. Alhaj A.A.M.
Ranasinghe, Mr. Ashvini
Ranasinghe, Mrs. A.K.
Ranasinghe, Miss. D.K.S.
Ranasinghe, Mr. Edwin
Ranasinghe, Mrs. K.
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Ranasinghe, Mrs. K.A. Janaki
Ranasinghe, Miss. K.G.
Ranasinghe, Dr. Kingsley
Ranasinghe, Ms. Nimali Ellawala
Ranasinghe, Mrs. Sujatha
Ranasinghe, Mrs. S.I.
Ranasinghe, Mrs. V.
Ranatunga, Dr. Ananda
Ranatunga, Mr. & Mrs. M.
Ranatunga, Mrs. Rani
Ranawaka, Mrs. Siri
Ranawana, Maj. W.
Ranaweera, Ms. A.
Ranaweera, Mr. D.D.
Ranaweera, Mr. Mohan
Ranaweera, Miss. J.
Ranaweera, Miss. R.K.H.E.
Randeria, Mr. & Mrs. K.M.
Ranganadan, Mr V.
Rasoldeen, Mr. M.N.
Ratnasuriya, Mr. Sumane
Ratnam, Mrs. Annette
Ratnam, Mrs. E.E.D.
Ratnapala, Wg. Cdr. S.R.
Ratnapala, Mrs. R.M.
Ratnavibushana, Mrs. Vimala G.
Ratnayake, Mrs. Asoka
Ratnayake, Mr. E.J.
Ratnayake, Mr. Gamini
Ratnayake, Mrs. Hiranthi Chandani
Ratnayake, Dr.(Mrs) Ira
Ratnayake, Mrs. K.
Ratnayake, Mr. K.M.
Ratnayake, Miss. Malathi
Ratnayake, Mrs. Manique
Ratnayake, Mr. N.G.
Ratnayake, Mr. R.A. Ajith
Ratnayake, Mr. O.D.
Ratnayake, Miss. S.
Ratnayake, Mrs. U.V.A.S.
Ratwatte, Mrs. A.
Ratwatte, Mrs. Anoma
Ratwatte, Mrs. Asanthi
Ratwatte, Mr. B.L.
Ratwatte, Mrs. E.
Ratwatte, Mrs. G.W.
Ratwatte, Mr. & Mrs. J.S.
Ratwatte, Mrs. M.
Ratwatte, Mrs. Nadine

Ratwatte, Mr. R.A.
Ratwatte, Mr. R.W.
Ratwatte, Mrs. Sheemna
Ravindran, Mr. K.R.
Raymond, Mrs. Tamara
Renganathan, Mr. R.
Richards, Dr. M. & Dr.(Mrs) S.
Rockwood, Mr. J.R.
Rockwood, Mrs. Nirmali
Rockwood, Mr. Ryan
Rodrigo, Mrs. Devaka
Rodrigo, Mrs. Jennifer
Rodrigo, Mrs. Linda
Rodrigo, Dr. (Ms.) M.P.
Rodrigo, Mr. Nihal Alban
Rodrigo, Mr. N. Edward
Rodrigo, Mr. Sarath
Rodrigo, Mr. Suresh
Rodrigo, Mr. T.P.A.
Rodrigo, Mrs. Thilaka
Rodrigo, Mr. Upul
Rodrigo, Dr. W. Nalinda
Rodseth, Mr. O.
Rubaroe, Mrs. Thalatha D.
Ruberu, Mr. T.C.R.
Rupasinghe, Ms. Malathi
Rushanudeen, Mr. M.M. Mohamed

S

Saddhasena, Mr. Yohan
Sagadevan, Mrs. P.
Sahabandu, Mr. E.
Sahabdeen, Mr. A.M.M.
Saleem, Mrs. Loulou Thassim
Saleem, Mr. M.F.
Salgado, Mr. M.W.
Salgado, Mr. Upali K.
Salihu, Mrs. E.H.D.F.C.
Salwatura, Mr. J.
Samarajeewa, Ms. Harshani
Samarajeewa, Miss. Manisha
Samarakoon, Mrs. Priyani
Samarakoon, Ms. D.L. Swarnakanthie
Samarasena, Mrs. Padma Malini
Samarakoon, Dr. S.R.A.T.
Samaranayake, Mrs. Lakshmi
Samaranayake, Mrs. H. Neelakshi
Samaranayake, Mrs. Shiranee
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Samarasekera, Mrs. B.
Samarasekera, Mr. M.A.P.
Samarasekera, Dr. Naresha Buddhi
Samarasena, Mrs. Padma Malini
Samarasinghe, Mrs. B.M.
Samarasinghe, Mr. D.D.H.
Samarasinghe, Mr. D.W. De S.
Samarasinghe, Mr. M.D.
Samarasinghe, Mr. M.W.P.
Samarasinghe, Mr. & Mrs. Sarath
Samarasinghe, Mrs. Shayamalie
Samarasinghe, Mrs. Therese
Samaraweera, Mr. C.J.
Samarawickreme, Mrs. Yasmin
Sameen, Mr. Isfahani
Samuel, Mr. Simon
Sanmuganathan, Mrs. R.
Sansoni, Mr. & Mrs. D.R.C.
Sansoni, Mrs. Nazreen
Sansoni, Mr. Simon
Sansoni, Mr. S.C.
Saparamadu, Mr. R.M.S.
Saravanapavan, Mr. T.V.
Sathasivampillai, Mr. R.
Sathyapala, Miss. Shanthi
Sattar, Mr. Annis A.
Sattar, Mr. A.G.
Saunders, Dr. Ian A.
Saverimuttu, Mr. & Mrs. A.J.Y.
Schmelcher, Mr. Klaus & Mrs. Chrisanthi
Schokman, Mrs. Thea
Sedera Hamine, Mrs. M.S.
Seevaratnam, Mrs. D.
Seevaratnam, Mr. N.
Sellahewa, Mr. Dilan
Sellahewa, Mr. & Mrs. Jayantha
Sellahewa, Mrs. Nirmala
Sellamuttu, Ms. Shiranthi
Sevadurai, Mrs. E.M.
Selvadurai, Mrs. K.
Selvadurai, Mr. Wigna
Selvanathan, Mr. K.
Selvaratnam, Mrs. Devaki
Selvaratnam, Mr. Deepak M.
Selvaratnam, Mr. L.M.
Selvaratnam, Mrs. S.
Senanayake, Mr. A.M.P.W.
Senanayake, Mr. Chathuka Gayan
Senanayake, Mrs. Gamini

Senanayake, Mrs. Lalitha
Senanayake, Dr. L.F.N.
Senanayake, Mrs. Manohari
Senanayake, Mrs. Maureen
Senanayake, Mr. Nanda
Senanayake, Mrs. Surani Jayantha
Senarath, Ms. Nimala Piyaseeli
Senerat-Nandadeva, Mr. W.B.C.
Senaratne, Miss. C.H.
Senaratne, Mrs. Esme
Senaratne, Mrs. Kamala
Senaratne, Mrs. Prema
Senaratne, Mr. Ronald
Senaratne, Mr. S.
Seneviratne, Miss. Anoma
Seneviratne, Mr. A.B.E.
Seneviratne, Mr. Charles
Seneviratne, Mrs. Esme
Seneviratne, Mr. Godfrey
Seneviratne, Dr. H.R.
Seneviratne, Prof. Harshalal R.
Seneviratne, Mrs. Janaki
Seneviratne, Mrs. Jemini
Seneviratne, Dr. & Mrs. John D.
Seneviratne, Mrs. Premila
Seneviratne, Mr. Rajindra
Seneviratne, Mrs. M.M. Sugandhi P.
Senthoorselvam, Cap. S.
Serasinghe, Mrs. Dilkushie
Serasinghe, Mrs. Sharmini
Serpanchy, Miss. Lorrainne
Seth, Mrs. Anila
Sethwala, Mr. M.
Sewwandi, Ms. S.A. Dinusha
Shafeek, Mr. A.C.M.
Shakir, Mr. M.H.M.
Shah, Mr. K.
Shah, Mr. L.K.
Shamosh, Mrs. D.M.S.
Silpadasa, Mrs. Pauline
Silva, Dr. A.
Silva, Mrs. A.M.A.
Silva, Mrs. B.M.
Silva, Mrs. Chandra
Silva, Christoper W.J.
Silva, Mrs. Dipti
Silva, Mrs. Felicia M.
Silva, Brigadier H.G.
Silva, Mrs. Hiranthi
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Silva, Rev. Fr. J.M.
Silva, Mr. K. Piyadasa
Silva, Mr. L.D.C.
Silva, Mrs. Ninette
Silva, Miss. Nirosha
Silva, Miss. Rasika
Silva, Mr. Senaka
Silva, Ms. W. J. A. Shayamalie
Silva, Mr. S.B.
Silva, Dr. S.F.N.
Silva, Mr. Sarath Nanda
Silva, Mr. S.P.L.
Silva, Mr. Upali Sunil
Silva, Mrs. U.M.
Silva, Mrs. V.
Silva, Mrs. V.P.
Silva, Mrs. W.K.
Silva, Mr. W.N. Bernard
Silva, Mrs. Yasmin
Sinitharachy, Miss. A.
Sinnalebbe, Mr. Farook
Sinnalebbe, Mr. Fareed A.
Sinnathamby, Prof. C.S.
Sirimanne, Mr. Asantha
Sirimanne, Mrs. C.
Sirimanne, Mrs. L.R.
Sirimane, Miss. Nalini
Siripala, Mr. N.U.
Sirisena, Dr. L.A.W.
Sirisena, Dr. Nirmala
Sirivardana, Mr. Susil
Siriwardana, Mrs. Dhammika.
Siriwardena, Mrs. V.B
Siriwardena, Mrs. S.G.de S.
Sivarasa, Mr. S.
Sivayoham, Dr. S.
Skandaraj, Mr. A.
Skandarajah, Mr. S. Sri
Skelton, Mrs. Sadie
Solomons, Mr. B.C.
Somapala, Mr. M.
Somaratne, Mr. A.W.
Somasiri, Mrs. H.
Somasunderam, Miss. C.
Sooriyabandara, Mrs. Jayanthi
Sooriyarachchi, Mr. H.
Soosaipillai, Mrs. S.N.
Sorensen, Mrs. Felicia
Soundareswaran, Mrs. Margie

Soysa, Mrs. Dakshini
Soysa, Mrs. T.M.
Soza, Mr. Rashmin
Speldewinde, Mr. & Mrs. Timothy
Sriyadi, Mr. Mohamed Arbith
Sridhara, Mr. K.S.
Sri Pathmanathan, Mr. K.
Stanley, Mr. T.R.
Stephen. Dr. (Mrs) S.J.
Strachen, Mr. G.
Subasinghe, Mrs. Clarice
Subasinghe, Mrs. L.E.
Subendra, Mr. S.
Subramaniam, Dr. S.
Sumanapala, Mr. Amith
Sunanda, Mr. Waduge
Sundaram, Mr. M.B.
Sunil, Mr. M.A.
Suriarachchi, Mr. Rohan
Suriyapperuma, Mrs. Anoja
Suwandaratne, Ms. Mangalika
Suwandaratne, Mr. R.M.

T
Tennekoon, Mrs. P.
Tennekoon, Mrs. R.W.
Tennekoon, Mr. T.C.M.B.
Tennekoon, Mrs. V.
Tennekoon, Dr. & Mrs. Vajira
Thaiman, Mr. M.
Thalagala, Mr. L.V.
Thalayasingam, Mr. & Mrs. Suhenthiran
Thalgodapitiya, Mrs. Chitra
Thambyah, Mrs. M.C.
Thangakone, Mr. J.I.
Thangavelu, Mr. Jayakumar
Tharmaratnam, Mrs. Marina
Thassim, Mr. M.F.
Themiyapala, Mr. T.M.P.
Thenuwara, Miss. Chandramani
Thenuwara, Dr. C.D.
Thenuwara, Miss. Nilushika
Thenuwara, Mrs. R.
Thewarapperuma, Mr. A.
Thilakaratne, Mr. Joseph Neville
Thiruchelvam, Sister Dominic
Thompson, Miss. Ashira
Thompson, Miss. Natasha
Thurairatnam, Dr. C.K.
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Thurairatnam, Mrs. R.
Thuraisingham, Mr. T.R.
Tilakaratne, Mrs. C.I.
Tilakaratne, Mr. W.A.
Tilakawardane, Justice Shiranee
Tillakeratne, Mrs. R. Mallika
Tillekeratne, Mr. H.S.
Tirunavukkaras, Mr. M.
Tissera, Mrs. Ano
Tissera, Mr. M.G.
Tissera, Miss. Tania
Trishan, Mr. D.C.
Totamune, Mrs. Thaksala
Tucker, Mr. V.B.
Tudawe, Ms. Indra
Tyagarajah, Mr. & Mrs. D.
Tyagarajah, Mrs. Yajna

U
Uduwala, Dr. S.N.
Ulapane, Mr. Jagath
Unamboowe, Mrs. A.
Unamboowe, Mrs. M.H.
Upasena, Mrs. Jessie
Usman, Mrs. N.F. Rohina

V
Varma, Mrs. Mary
Vasagam, Mr. S.S.
Venayagam, Mr. Victor
Vendabona, Mrs. Swarna
Vidanage, Ms. Ganga S.
Vijayaratnam, Mr. N.
Vijaratnasingham, Mrs. Poo
Vikrantha, Mr. D.
Villavarayan, Mr. C.
Vincent, Dr. N.N.
Visvalingam, Dr. A.C.
Visvalingam, Mrs. Y.I.
Vithana, Mrs. D.M.S.
Vithanage, Mr. D.K.
Vitharana, Miss. Amara
Vitharanage, Miss. Gangani
Vollenhoven, Mrs. E.L.

W

Waduge, Ms. Chintha Shirani
Wadugodapitiya, Mr. L.

Wahab, Mr. Zara Ajmal
Wahalatantri, Mrs. Leela
Wakista, Ms. Daya
Walgampaya, Capt. C.
Walgampaya, Mr. S.C.B.
Wanaguru, Mr. D.E.
Wanduragala, Mrs. Chrystalene
Wanigasekera, Mrs. Rukshini
Wanigasinghe, Mrs. Rukmal
Wannakuwatte, Mrs. S.M.
Wanigasekera, Ms. D.A.V.
Wanigesinghe, Miss. Priyadarshani
Warakaulle, Mrs. H.M.P.A.
Waran, Dr. (Mrs.) Shantha
Waranakulasuriya, Ms. Thusita
Warusavitarne, Mr. A.
Warusavitharana, Mr. C.M.
Warusavitharana, Mrs. Kamalin
Watson, Mr. S.C.
Wattuhewa, Mr. D.
Wattuhewa, Mr. Deshan Sameera
Wedande, Mrs. C.M.
Weerakkody, Mrs. M.D.
Weerakoon, Mr. D.A.
Weerakoon, Mr. D.K.N.S.
Weerakoon, Mrs. Lylani
Weerakoon, Mrs. S.P.
Weerakoon, Mrs. Sandya Nilmini
Weerapokuna, Miss. Akalanka
Weeraman, Mrs. N.
Weeraman, Mrs. Sriyanthi
Weeramantry, Mrs. D.
Weerapperuma, Mrs. G.
Weeraratne, Mrs. Anushka
Weeraratne, Mr. & Mrs. D.S.
Weeraratne, Mrs. Lilamani
Weeraratne, Mrs. Hirushi
Weeraratne, Mr. Rajeev
Weeraratne, Mr. Rukman
Weerasekera, Mrs. Chamalie
Weerasekera, Mrs. Ira
Weerasekera, Mr. Mahen
Weerasekera, Mr. M.P.
Weerasekera, Mrs. S.
Weerasekera, Mr. & Mrs. Singhe
Weerasena, Mr. O.B.
Weerasena, Mr. Percy
Weerasinghe, Mr. A.H.
Weerasinghe, Mr. Dayananda
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Weerasinghe, Mrs. Manique
Weerasinghe, Mr. Don Duncan
Weerasinghe, Mr. Gamini
Weerasinghe, Mrs. J.A.M.
Weerasinghe, Mrs. Merle
Weerasinghe, Mr. Palitha
Weerasinghe, Mrs. S.
Weerasinghe, Mrs. Sunanda
Weerasinghe, Mr. W.M.P.
Weerasinghe, Dr. Siri Seevali
Weerasooriya, Mrs. Rasika Colombage
Weerasooriya, Mr. Sachin
Weerasooriya, Mr. W. F. G.
Weerasuriya, Mrs. Anu
Weerasuriya, Mrs. Manoji
Weerasuriya, Mrs. Minoli
Weerasuriya, Mrs. S.H.J.
Weerasuriya, Dr. & Mrs. Yohan
Weeratunga, Mrs. Kumari
Weeratunga, Mrs. Iranganie
Weeratunga, Ms. Piyumini
Weerawarne, Mr. H.
Weinman, Mrs. Sonia
Wellalage, Mr. Piyadasa H.
Welivita Vitanage, Mr. D.N.R.A.
Welivita, Mrs. Dilum
Welivitigoda, Mr. S.J.
Wettasinghe, Mrs. N.
White, Mrs. D.R
Wickramage, Ms. Nadeesha E..
Wickramaratchi, Mr. U.N.S.
Wickramanayake, Mrs. C.P.
Wickramanayake, Mrs. Dushy
Wickramanayake, Mrs. Mallika
Wickramanayake, Mrs. Ramanie
Wickramanayake, Mr. Viraj
Wickramapala, Mr. A.G.R.
Wickramaratne, Mrs. G.T.N.
Wickramaratne, Mr. P.D.
Wickremaratne, Mr. Ralph
Wickramaratne, Mrs. Shalini
Wickramaratne, Mr. U.N.S.
Wickramasekera, Mrs. W. Dilkie
Wickramasingha, Mrs. Chandra
Wickramasingha, Mr. Jayasena
Wickramasinghe, Mrs. Pushpalatha
Wickremasinghe, Mr. F.C.
Wickremasinghe, Mr. J.B.A.
Wickremasinghe, Mr. Jayantha

Wickremasinghe, Mrs. Lakshmi
Wickremasinghe, Mrs. Lakshmi
Wickremasinghe, Ms. Nishka K.
Wickremasinghe, Mrs. Praba
Wickremasinghe, Mrs. R.
Wickremasinghe, Miss. Soma
Wickremasinghe, Mr. S.K.
Wickremasinghe, Mr. T.S.
Wickremasinghe, Mr. Vijitha
Wickremasinghe, Mr. & Mrs. W.D.C.
Wickremasinghe, Mr. A.W.
Wickremasinghe, Mr. Chandra
Wickremasinghe, Mr. D.P.
Wickremasinghe, Mr. G.V.J.
Wickramasooriya, Mrs. Indrani
Wickramasuriya, Mrs. Ajantha
Wickramasuriya, Mr. & Mrs. K.T.
Wickramsuriya, Mr. P.M.
Wickramatilleke, Mr. H.L.
Widyaratne, Mr. L.W.R.
Wignarajah, Capt. S.
Wijayananda, Mr. G. K.
Wijayaratna, Miss. Chandrika K.
Wijayaratne, Mrs. Rukmanie
Wijayaratne, Mr. W.A.T.M.
Wijayasekara, Mr. Tommy
Wijayasinghe, Mr. Harischandra
Wijayasinghe, Mr. Kevin
Wijayagoonaratne, Mrs. S.N.
Wijeyaratne, Ms. Soshana
Wijeyasinghe, Mr. Kelvin
Wijayathilaka, Mr. Kelum Srinith
Wijeyatilake, Mrs. S.G.
Wijayawardhana, Dr. U.
Wijeyesekera, Mr. G.T.
Wijegoonawardena, Mrs. D.K..
Wijegoonawardena, Mrs .D.B.W.
Wijegoonawardena, Mr. T.
Wijegoonawardena, Mr. Upatissa
Wijekoon, Mr. I.H.B.D.
Wijemanne, Ms. Cheryl
Wijemanne, Mr. D. Gitanjan
Wijemanne, Mr. Dharmadasa
Wijemanne, Mr. E.H.
Wijemanne, Mr. Gunapala S.
Wijemanne, Mrs. G.S.
Wijenaike, Dr. A.
Wijenaike, Mrs. C.
Wijenayake, Mrs. Anne
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Wijenayake, Mrs. R.P.
Wijenayake, Mr. & Mrs. R.V. de S.
Wijepura, Mrs. Maya
Wijeratne, Dr. (Mrs) A.E.
Wijeratne, Dr. Don
Wijeratne, Dr. D.J. de S.
Wijeratne, Dr. H.W.K.
Wijeratne, Mrs. Malini
Wijeratne, Mr. W.A.
Wijeratne, Mr. U. H. G. S. Saman
Wijeyratne, Mrs. M.H.
Wijeyaratne, Ms. Aroshi Kushilka
Wijesekera, Mrs. Indrani
Wijesekera, Mrs Malika
Wijesekera, Mrs. Marina
Wijesekera, Mr. S.O.
Wijesekera, Ms. Verona
Wijesinha, Mr. S.S.
Wijesingha, Mrs. B.C.
Wijesinghe, Mrs. Dilrukshi
Wijesinghe, Mr. D.S.
Wijesinghe, Mr. G.
Wijesinghe, Mr. Indika
Wijesinghe, Mr. M.E.
Wijesinghe, Mrs. M.S.
Wijesinghe, Mrs. Prema
Wijesinghe, Mr. Premachandra
Wijesinghe, Mrs. Roshani
Wijesinghe, Mrs. Shanika
Wijesinghe, Mrs. Sujatha
Wijesinghe, Miss. Yasangi
Wijesooriya, Dr. F.U.A.
Wijesooriya, Miss. S.
Wijesundera, Mrs. A.
Wijesundera, Mrs. E.
Wijesundara, Ms. K.W.E.M.L.
Wijesundera, Dr. (Mrs) Anula
Wijesundera, Dr. W.M. Kusala Anjana
Wijesundera, Mr. Pandula
Wijesuriya, Mrs. Anoma
Wijesuriya, Mr. A.D.G.
Wijesuriya, Mrs. D.L.F.
Wijetilake, Mrs. Devika
Wijetilake, Mr. Shehan
Wijetileke, Mr. Ranjith
Wijetunga, Mrs. Janaki
Wijetunga, Mrs. K
Wijetunga, Mr. Lucian
Wijetunga, Mrs. S.C.M.

Wijetunga, Ms. Tilaka
Wijewantha, Mrs. Lalitha Padmini
Wijewantha, Prof. Emil
Wijewardena, Mr. A. Q.
Wijewardena, Mrs. Sasika
Wijewardane, Mr. Charitha Nissanka
Wijeyeratne, Mrs. Nita D.
Wijeyesinghe, Mr. Kusumsiri
William, Miss. H.
William, Miss. Maya M..
Williams, Mr. P.H. Rohan
Wilson, Dr.(Ms) Shanthi
Wimaladasa, Mr. R.A.
Wimaladharma, Mr. Ananda
Wimalasekera, Mrs. Kusala
Wimalasuriya, Mr. A.
Wirasingha, Mrs. Asauki
Wirasinghe, Mrs. Armyne
Wirasinghe, Ms. Kalindi
Wiratunga, Mr. A.N.
Witana, Mr. J.M.
Withana, Mr. P.M.
Withanage, Mr. D.K.
Wittachy, Mrs. M.P.
Woutersz, Mrs. Kathleen

Y
Yahampath, Mrs. Sita
Yapa, Mrs. P.N.
Yasapala, Mr. N.U.
Yatawara, Mr. Arjuna Lasantha
Yatawara, Mrs. Carmanita
Yoheswaran, Dr. K.
Yu, Ms. Ai Hun
Yu, Mrs. Lorraine
Yu, Mrs. Rosemary

Z
Zakir, Dr. (Mrs.) Subia
Zarook, Mrs. Yasmin
Zoysa, Mrs. E.D.
Zurfick, Dr. M.G.M.S
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Abans Ltd.,
Access International (Pvt) Ltd.,
Albert Edirisinghe Opticians Ltd
Alethea International School
Asha Agencies Ltd.,
Asian International School
Associated Electrical Corporation Ltd.,
Associated Motorways Company Ltd.,
Brown & Company Ltd.,
Carmart Limited
CARS.R.US (Pvt) Ltd..,
Ceylon Biscuits Ltd.,
Ceylon Carriers (Travel Services) Ltd.,
Chemical Industries (Colombo) Ltd.,
Colombo Jewellery Stores (Pvt) Ltd
Commercial Bank of Ceylon PLC
Confifi Group
Connaissance De Ceylon Ltd,
Delmege Forsyth & Co. Ltd.,
Don Carolis & Sons (Pvt) Ltd.,
Eamel Exports Ltd.,
Eastern Merchants Ltd.,
Emso (Pvt) Ltd.
Esna Holdings (Pvt) Ltd.,
Famous Pacific Shipping Lanka (Pvt) Ltd.
Fentons Ltd.
Free Lanka Trading Company
Gajma & Co.,
Gateway Holidays Ltd.
George Steuart (Teas & Marketing) (Pvt) Ltd.,
Glaxo Smithkline
Grant Bozell International (Pvt) Ltd.,
Gunadasa & Sons,
Harishchandra Mills Ltd.,
Hatton National Bank
Hayleys Group
Ilma International Girls School
Informatics (Pvt) Ltd.,
James Finlay & Co., (Colombo) Ltd.,

Jewelknit Ltd.,
John Keells Holdings Ltd.,
Laksala Handicrafts (Pvt) Ltd.,
Lanka Exhibition & Conference Services (Pvt) Ltd
M.J.F. Exports Ltd.,
Mackwoods Healthcare (Pvt) Ltd.,
Mackwoods Ltd.,
Magnet Cells (Pvt) Ltd.,
Maingate (Pvt) Ltd.
Mel Ads Ltd.,
Mercantile Credit Ltd.,
Michaelangelo Footwear Ltd.
Nations Trust Bank PLC
Nelson Senanayake & Co. Ltd.,
Nidro Agencies
Palm Beach Club
Pership Group
Piyasiri & Esa Ratnayake Trust
Qualitea Ceylon (Pvt) Ltd.
R. Wicks & Co.,
Raphael Classics (Pvt) Ltd.,
Sapugaskanda Maha Vidyalaya
Senkadagala Eksath Bauddha Mandalaya
Shaw Wallace & Hedges Ltd.,
Singer (Sri Lanka) Ltd
Sri Lanka Shipping Company Ltd
Straight Sale (Pvt) Ltd.
Stretchline (Pvt) Ltd.,
Studio Times Ltd.,
Surath Wickremasinghe Associates
Tea Tang Ltd.
The Devar Surya Sena Trust
The Lanka Hospitals Co. Ltd.,
Unilever Ceylon Marketing Ltd.
Union Apparels (Pvt) Ltd.,
Univogue Garments Ltd.,
VIRTUSA
Visit Lanka (Pvt) Ltd.,
Wijeya Newspapers Limited.

GROUP MEMBERS
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF THE SRI LANKA CANCER SOCIETY – PARENT SOCIETY

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of The Sri Lanka Cancer Society – Parent Society 
(“the Society”), which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2019, and the 
statement of income and expenditure, statement of changes in funds and statement of cash flows 
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant 
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial 
position of the Society as at 31 March 2019, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for 
the year then ended in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standard for Small and Medium-
sized Entities (SLFRS for SME).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards (SLAuSs). Our 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for 
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Society in 
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by CA Sri Lanka (Code of Ethics) and we have fulfilled 
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit 
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

The Executive Committee is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises 
the information included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and 
our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Responsibilities of Executive Committee and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial 
Statements
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Executive Committee is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true 
and fair view in accordance with SLFRS for SMEs, and for such internal control as Executive 
Committee determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, Executive Committee is responsible for assessing the 
Society’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Executive Committee either 
intends to liquidate the Society or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Society’s financial reporting 
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s 
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not 
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SLAuSs will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A further description of the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is 
located at Sri Lanka Accounting and Auditing Standards website at: http://slaasc.com/auditing/
auditorsresponsibility.php. This description forms part of our auditor’s report.

Sgd. KPMG
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Colombo, Sri Lanka
19 November 2019

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (Continued)
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THE SRI LANKA CANCER SOCIETY - PARENT SOCIETY
THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

As at 31 March,
	 Note	 2019	 2018
		  Rs.	 Rs.
Assets
Non current assets
Property, plant and equipment	 2	 12,404,291	 13,062,234
Investments	 3	 13,717,200	 22,663,200
Total non current assets		  26,121,491	 35,725,434

Current assets
Fixed deposits	 4	 74,721,703	 68,739,165
Treasury bills		  6,875,798	 6,473,751
Other receivables	 5	 1,177,066	 938,985
Cash and cash equivalents	 6	 3,448,140	 3,248,421
Total current assets		  86,222,707	 79,400,322
Total assets		  112,344,198	 115,125,756

Funds and liabilities
Funds
Accumulated funds		  45,440,997	 52,305,003
Restricted funds	 7.1	 46,843,843	 42,889,592
Unrestricted funds	 7.2	 4,342,220	 4,332,220
Total funds		  96,627,060	 99,526,815

Liabilities
Non current liabilities
Retirement benefit obligation	 8	 13,341,913	 12,966,907
Total non current liabilities		  13,341,913	 12,966,907

Current liabilities
Other payables	 9	 1,387,229	 2,518,315
Bank overdraft	 6	 987,996	 113,719
Total current liabilities		  2,375,225	 2,632,034
Total liabilities		  15,717,138	 15,598,941
Total funds and liabilities		  112,344,198	 115,125,756

The financial statements are to be read in conjunction with the related notes, which form an integral part of 
these financial statements of the Society. 

Sgd. Mrs. K. A. L. W. Rajapakse
Accountant

The Executive Committee is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these financial statements 
in accordance with SLFRS for SMEs.

Approved and signed for and on behalf of the Executive Committee:

Sgd. Ms. Premila Perera	 Sgd. Nihal A. Rodrigo
Chairperson	 Chairman - Finance Committee

19 November 2019
Colombo
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THE SRI LANKA CANCER SOCIETY - PARENT SOCIETY
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE 

For the year ended 31 March,
	 Note	 2019	 2018
		  Rs.	 Rs.
Income
Interest income 		  7,441,470 	 7,521,181
Income generated from Society's fund raising events:
          - Annual fund raiser 		  7,230,995 	 4,079,244
          - Op-Shop Project 		  682,127 	 –
Donations from the public		  16,430,713	 11,110,761
Government grant - Department of Health		  2,000,000	 2,000,000
Dividend Income 		  334,032	 340,331
Net loss from canteen services - Maharagama hospital	 10	 (424,165)	 (468,019)
Deferred income - Sohli Captain Hospice and Building fund		  253,310	 235,548
Fair value (loss) / gain on investments in quoted shares		  (8,946,000)	 3,315,984
Amortization of Building fund		  289,206	 160,717
Unrestricted funds received 		  20,000	 1,070,000
Transferred from restricted funds		  26,950,477	 22,832,856
Gain on sale of Motor vehicle 		  240,000	 –
Total income 		  52,502,165	 52,198,603

Less : Expenditure
Funds utilized in carrying out the Society's activities
Karl Beven and Bandaranayake Memorial Home expenditure	 11	 28,354,064	 27,533,266
Shantha Sevena Hospice expenditure	 12	 17,623,832	 15,851,263
Outdoor patients relief and rehabilitation expenditure	 13	 3,367,439	 2,851,852
Public educational programme expenditure		  3,138,503	 2,543,920
Grants to branches 		  185,000	 185,000
Central office expenditure		  14 4,426,888	 3,829,415
Depreciation	 2.1 	 2,250,445	 2,252,233
Expenses incurred from unrestricted fund		  10,000	 –
Total expenditure		  59,356,171	 55,046,949

Deficit before income tax expense		  (6,854,006)	 (2,848,346)

Tax expense		  –	 –

Deficit after income tax expense		  (6,854,006)	 (2,848,346)

The financial statements are to be read in conjunction with the related notes, which form an integral part 
of these financial statements of the Society.
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THE SRI LANKA CANCER SOCIETY - PARENT SOCIETY
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUNDS

For the year ended 31 March,
	 Accumulated	 Restricted	 Unrestricted	 Total
	 Fund	 Funds	 Funds
	 Rs.	 Rs.	 Rs.	 Rs.

Balance as at 01 April 2017	 56,223,349	 37,770,261	 3,262,220	 97,255,830

Net fund movement	 (1,070,000)	 5,119,331	 1,070,000	 5,119,331

Deficit over income for the year	 (2,848,346)	 –	 –	 (2,848,346)

Balance as at 31 March 2018	 52,305,003	 42,889,592	 4,332,220	 99,526,815

Net fund movement	 (10,000)	 3,954,251	 10,000	 3,954,251

Deficit over income for the year	 (6,854,006)	 –	 –	 (6,854,006)

Balance as at 31 March 2019	 45,440,997	 46,843,843	 4,342,220	 96,627,060

The financial statements are to be read in conjunction with the related notes, which form an integral part 
of these financial statements of the Society.

Life is never empty when there’s someone needing you,
Life is never futile while there’s something you can do,
Something you can do to help or something you can say
To lighten someone’s burden or to brighten someone’s day
The world is full of people – there is much for which to live,
Someone needs you – some wants the things that you can give.

 					           -	 Patience Strong



77

THE SRI LANKA CANCER SOCIETY - PARENT SOCIETY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the year ended 31 March,		  2019	 2018
		  Rs.	 Rs.
Cash flows from operating activities
Deficit before tax expense		  (6,854,006)	 (2,848,346)

"Adjustments for: 
Provision for retirement benefit obligation"		  1,672,168	 1,620,074
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment		  2,250,445	 2,252,233
Fair value (loss)/ gain on investment in quoted shares		  8,946,000	 (3,315,984)
Interest income		  (7,441,470)	 (7,521,181)
Deferred income - Sohli Captain Hospice and Building Fund		  (253,310)	 (235,548)
Amortization of Building funds		  (289,206)	 (160,717)
Deficit before working capital changes		  (1,969,379)	 (10,209,469)

"Changes in: 
Other receivables"		  238,081	 514,078
Other payables		  (1,131,086)	 1,302,400
Cash used in operating activities		  (2,862,384)	 (8,392,991)

Gratuity paid		  (1,297,162)	 (673,613)
Net cash flows used in operating activities		  (4,159,546)	 (9,066,604)

Cash flows from investing activities
Interest received		  7,396,470	 6,662,159
Investments in fixed deposits		  (5,982,538)	 (2,157,476)
Investment in treasury bills		  (1,725,159)	 (775,131)
Purchases of property plant and equipment		  (158,036)	 (84,843)
Decrease in Hospice Maintenance fund		  (1,319,785)	 221,266
Increase in Home Meals fund		  3,512,808	 3,693,072
Increase in Hospice Meals fund		  1,072,555	 895,662
Increase in Relief in Drugs fund		  663,673	 359,922
Increase in Life Membership fund		  25,000	 34,000
Increase in Group Membership fund		  –	 10,000
Decrease in Homes Welfare fund		  –	 (94,591)
Net cash generated from investing activities		  3,484,988	 8,764,040

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents		  (674,558)	 (302,564)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year		  3,134,702	 3,437,266
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (Note 06)		  2,460,144	 3,134,702

Analysis of cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
Cash at bank		  2,435,653	 3,054,721
Cash in hand		  24,491	 79,981
		  2,460,144	 3,134,702

The financial statements are to be read in conjunction with the related notes, which form an integral part of 
these financial statements of the Society.
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1.	 ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1	 Reporting entity
The Sri Lanka Cancer Society – Parent Society (“the Society”) is the parent of the Sri Lanka 
Cancer Society which is incorporated and domiciled in Sri Lanka in terms of the Sri Lanka Cancer 
Society (Incorporation)) Act No: 10 of 1997.

The activities of “the Society” are carried out with a view to achieving the objects as defined at 
section 3 of the aforesaid Act and principally focussed on the provision of relief, care and comfort 
to needy cancer patients and to create awareness amongst the Sri Lankan public on the prevention 
and treatment of cancer.

Whilst “the Society” encourages the establishment of branches outside Colombo, the management 
and administration of such branch societies fall within the purview of the Executive Committee 
of the relevant branch society.

The registered office of “the Society” and the principal place of service is situated at 37/25, 
Bullers Lane, Colombo 7

1.	  Basis of preparation
(a)	 Statement of compliance
The financial statements of the Society comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 
March 2019, statement of income and expenditure, statement of changes in accumulated funds, 
statement of cash flow and notes to the financial statements. These financial statements have been 
prepared in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standard for Small and Medium Sized Entities 
(SLFRS for SMEs) Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis. No adjustments have 
been made for inflationary factors in the financial statements.

(b)	 Functional and presentation currency
These financial statements are presented in Sri Lankan Rupees, which is the Society’s functional 
currency.

(c) Use of estimates and judgments
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards for 
Small and Medium Sized Entities (SLFRS for SMEs) requires management to make judgments, 
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and reported amounts 
of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based 
on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the 
circumstances, the result of which form the basis of making the judgment about carrying values 
of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ 
from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to 
accounting estimates are

THE SRI LANKA CANCER SOCIETY - PARENT SOCIETY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the year ended 31 March 2019 
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THE SRI LANKA CANCER SOCIETY - PARENT SOCIETY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the year ended 31 March 2019 

recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised if the revision affects only the financial 
year or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and 
future financial years.

1.3	 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in 
these financial statements.

(a)	 Property, plant and equipment

(i)	 Recognition and measurement
Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and 
accumulated impairment losses.

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset and bringing 
the assets to its working condition.

Gains/losses on disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing the 
proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment and are 
recognised net within “other operating income” in the statement of comprehensive income and 
retained earnings.

(ii) Depreciation

Depreciation is recognised in the statement of income and expenditure on a straight-line basis 
over the estimated useful lives of the asset.

The estimated useful lives of assets for the current and comparative periods are as follows:

			   Years

		  Buildings	 40
		  Others	 10

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date.

(b)	 Investments
Long term investments made in share which are publicly traded are fair valued as at the reporting 
date.

Short term investments in Repo and Fixed deposits are valued at amortized cost.

(c)	 Other receivables
Other receivables are carried at anticipated realizable value. An estimate is made for bad and 
doubtful receivables based on a review of all outstanding amounts at the year end.

(d)	 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, deposits held at call with bank, and investments 
in money market instruments with a maturity period less than 3 months.



80

(e)	 Liabilities and provisions
Liabilities are recognized in the statement of financial position when there is a present obligation 
as a result of past events, the settlement of which is expected to result in an outflow of resources 
embodying economic benefits. Obligations payable at the demand of the creditors or within one 
year of the reporting date are treated as current liabilities in the statement of financial position. 
Liabilities payable after one year from the reporting date are treated as non-current liabilities in 
the statement of financial position.

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Society has a present legal or constructive 
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits 
will be required to settle the obligation.

(f)	 Taxation
i.	 Income taxation
"The Society" is exempt from income tax on interest income for the current year of assessment 
2018/19, in terms of section 9 read in conjunction with clause (i) of the Third Schedule to the Inland 
Revenue Act No: 24 of 2017 in terms of a direction issued by the Inland Revenue Authorities.

(g)	 Employee benefits
i. 	 Defined benefit plan
Gratuity is a defined benefit plan. The Society is liable to pay gratuity in terms of the relevant 
statute. In order to meet this liability, a provision is carried forward in the statement of financial 
position, equivalent to an amount calculated based on project unit credit basis using simplifications 
specified by the Section 28.
Provision is made for retirement gratuity for all employees in respect of gratuity payable under 
the Payment of Gratuity Act No.12 of 1983. The provision is not invested in a fund outside the 
Society. This item is grouped under non-current liabilities in the statement of financial position.

ii.	 Defined contribution plan.
Obligations to defined contribution plans are recognized as an expense in the income statement as 
incurred. The Society contributes 12% and 3% of gross emoluments of employees as Provident 
Fund and Trust Fund contribution respectively.

(h)	 Revenue recognition
Regular and adhoc donations and contributions are recognized when it is certain that the donation 
is made available for the benefit of Society. Interest income are accounted for in the period in 
which it relates.

(i)	 Expenses
All expenditure incurred in the operations of the Society and in maintaining the capital assets in a 
state of efficiency have been charged in arriving at the Society's deficit for the year.

(j)	 Restricted Funds
The society adopted the Statement of Recommended Practice issued by CA Sri Lanka .Where 
grants are received for use in an identified activity, such funds are held in a restricted fund account 
and transferred to the Statement of Comprehensive Income to match with expenses incurred in 

THE SRI LANKA CANCER SOCIETY - PARENT SOCIETY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the year ended 31 March 2019 
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THE SRI LANKA CANCER SOCIETY - PARENT SOCIETY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the year ended 31 March 2019 

respect of that identified activity. Unutilized funds are held in their respective fund accounts and 
included in the Statement of Financial Position until such time as they are required.

Funds collected through a fund raising activity for any specific or defined purpose are also 
included under this category.

The activities for which these restricted funds may and are being used are identified in the notes 
to the financial statements.

(k) Unrestricted Funds
Unrestricted funds are those that are available for use by Cancer Society at the discretion of the 
Committee of Management, in furtherance of the general objectives of Cancer Society and which 
are not designated for any specific purpose.

Surplus funds are transferred from restricted funds to unrestricted funds in terms of the relevant 
Donor agreements or with the subsequent approval of the Donor.

Contributions received from the general public are recognized in the Statement of Comprehensive 
Income on a cash basis.

(l) Finance income and expenses
Finance income comprises interest income on funds invested. Interest income is recognised as it 
accrues in statement of income and expenditure.

Finance expenses comprise bank charges and finance expenses are recognised on cash basis.

(m) Events occurring after the reporting date
All material post reporting events have been considered and where appropriate adjustments or 
disclosures have been made in respective notes to the financial statements.

(n) Comparative information
Where necessary, comparative figures have been rearranged to confirm with the current year’s 
presentation.

(o) Commitments and contingencies
Contingencies are possible assets or obligations that arise from a past event and would be 
confirmed only on the occurrence or non-occurrence of uncertain future events, which are beyond 
the Society’s control.

Commitments are disclosed in Note 15 to the financial statements.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in Note 16 to the financial statements.
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THE SRI LANKA CANCER SOCIETY - PARENT SOCIETY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at 31 March,

2.	 Property, plant and equipment

2.1.	 Carrying value of free hold assets

	 Balance	 Additions	 Disposal	 Balance
	 as at	 during the	 during the	 as at
	 01.04.2018	 year	 year	 31.03.2019
	 Rs.	 Rs.	 Rs.	 Rs.
Cost 
Land and buildings
Freehold land 	 2,634,000 	 –	 –	 2,634,000
Buildings on land leased by the Government	 778,672	 –	 –	 778,672
		  3,412,672	 –	 –	 3,412,672

Plant, machinery and equipment
Equipment and instruments 	 3,470,998	 69,000	 –	 3,539,998
Plant and machinery	 53,750	 –	 –	 53,750
Gestetner machine and stand 	 32,200	 –	 –	 32,200
		  3,556,948	 69,000	 –	 3,625,948

Furniture and fittings
Furniture and equipment	 2,872,078	 158,036	 –	 3,030,114
Canteen fittings	 56,861	 –	 –	 56,861
Public education fittings	 570,273	 –	 –	 570,273
		  3,499,212	 158,036	 –	 3,657,248

Motor vehicles	 15,177,980	 810,450	 198,580	 15,789,850
		  15,177,980	 810,450	 198,580	 15,789,850

Total cost	 25,646,812	 1,037,486	 198,580	 26,485,718
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THE SRI LANKA CANCER SOCIETY - PARENT SOCIETY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at 31 March,

2.	 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

2.1.	 Carrying value of free hold assets

	 Balance	 Additions	 Disposal	 Balance
	 as at	 during the	 during the	 as at
	 01.04.2018	 year	 year	 31.03.2019
	 Rs.	 Rs.	 Rs.	 Rs.
Land and buildings
Buildings on land leased by the Government	 527,198	 19,467	 –	 546,665
	 527,198	 19,467	 –	 546,665
Plant, machinery and equipment
Equipment and instruments	 3,041,976	 150,836	 –	 3,192,812
Plant and machinery	 53,750	 –	 –	 53,750
Gestetner machine and stand	 32,200	 –	 –	 32,200
	 3,127,926	 150,836	 –	 3,278,762
Furniture and fittings
Furniture and equipments	 1,892,999	 172,225	 –	 2,065,224
Canteen fittings	 57,584	 –	 –	 57,584
Public education fittings	 545,610	 –	 –	 545,610
	 2,496,193	 172,225	 –	 2,668,418

Motor vehicles	 6,288,222	 1,497,940	 198,580	 7,587,582

Total accumulated depreciation	 12,439,539	 1,840,468	 198,580	 14,081,427

Carrying Value 	 13,207,273			   12,404,291
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THE SRI LANKA CANCER SOCIETY - PARENT SOCIETY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at 31 March,

2.2.	 Carrying value of donated assets

         Cost	 Balance	 Additions	 Disposal	 Balance
	 as at	 during the	 during the	 as at
	 01.04.2018	 year	 year	 31.03.2019
	 Rs.	 Rs.	 Rs.	 Rs.

Cancer Home building at Maharagama	 3,271,068	 4,776,750	 –	 8,047,818
Ruby Cook memorial building	 2,494,000	 –	 –	 2,494,000
	 5,765,068	 4,776,750	 –	 10,541,818

Sohli Captain Hospice building	 8,289,003	 –	 –	 8,289,003
Sohli Captain Hospice equipment	 3,666,570	 12,500	 –	 3,679,070
	 11,955,573	 12,500	 –	 11,968,073

Accumulated depreciation	 Balance	 Charge	 Disposal	 Balance
	 as at	 during the	 during the	 as at
	 01.04.2018	 year	 year	 31.03.2019
	 Rs. 	 Rs. 	 Rs. 	 Rs. 

Cancer Home building at Maharagama	 2,656,241	 81,777	 –	 2,738,018
Ruby Cook memorial building	 1,745,800	 62,350	 –	 1,808,150
	 4,402,041	 144,127	 –	 4,546,168

Sohli Captain Hospice building	 4,048,659	 260,090	 –	 4,308,749
Sohli Captain hospice equipment	 3,599,872	 5,760	 –	 3,605,632
	 7,648,531	 265,850	 –	 7,914,381

Carrying value as at 31 March	 5,670,069			   10,049,342

Less : Deferred income ( Note 2.3)	 (5,815,108)			   (10,049,342)

Net carrying value of freehold and 
donated assets as at 31 March	 13,062,234			   12,404,291
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THE SRI LANKA CANCER SOCIETY - PARENT SOCIETY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at 31 March,

2.3. Deferred Income	 Building Fund	 Sohli Captain Hospice Fund	 Total

	 2019	 2018	 2019	 2018	 2019	 2018
	 Rs.	 Rs.	 Rs.	 Rs.	 Rs.	 Rs.

Balance as at the beginning	 1,508,106	 1,668,823	 4,307,002	 4,542,550	 5,815,108	 6,211,373
Additions during the year	 4,776,750	 –	 –	 –	 4,776,750	 –
Amortisation during the year	 (289,206)	 (160,717)	 (253,310)	 (235,548)	 (542,516)	 (396,265)
Balance as at the year end	 5,995,650	 1,508,106	 4,053,692	 4,307,002	 10,049,342	 5,815,108

Note :							     
The renovation and refurbishment of the Karl Bevan Ward at the Cancer Homes carried out by do-
nors was completed in July 2019.  The estimated value of work in progress as at 31st March 2019 
as per a professional valuation carried out by Ranjan J. Samarakone is reckoned at Rs.4,776,750/-. 
The estimated total value of the renovated and refurbished ward completed in July 2019 is reck-
oned at Rs.5,838,245/-

	The ward commenced operations after the ceremonial opening on 16th August 2019.

3.	 Investments	 2019	 2018

			   Cost	 Market	 Cost	 Market
	 Quoted	 No. of shares		  Value		  Value
		  Rs.	 Rs.	 Rs.	 Rs
	  
	 Ceylon Cold Stores PLC	 23,856	 35,464	 13,717,200	 35,464	 22,663,200
			   35,464	 13,717,200	 35,464	 22,663,200
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		  2019	 2018
		  Rs. 	 Rs. 
4.	 Fixed deposits

	 National Savings Bank 	 7,982,565	 7,351,484
	 Nations Trust Bank PLC 	 64,613,623	 59,364,891
	 Bank of Ceylon PLC 	 928,225	 928,899
	 Hatton National Bank PLC	 19,260	 19,260
	 Sampath Bank PLC 	 1,178,030	 1,074,631
		  74,721,703	 68,739,165

5.	 Other receivables
	 Canteen stock	 –	 31,095
	 Staff loans	 850,164	 712,890
	 Festival advance	 153,000	 195,000
	 Dividend Income	 173,902	 –
		  1,177,066	 938,985

6.	 Cash and cash equivalents
	 Cash at bank	 1,818,905	 1,375,493
	 Savings account (Note 6.1)	 1,604,744	 1,792,947
	 Cash in hand	 24,491	 79,981
		  3,448,140	 3,248,421
	 Bank overdraft	 (987,996)	 (113,719)
	 Cash and cash equivalents for the cash flow purpose	 2,460,144	 3,134,702

6.1.	 Savings account
	 Bank of Ceylon PLC	 46,433	 609,881
	 Sampath Bank PLC	 731,521	 525,555
	 Nations Trust Bank PLC	 826,790	 657,511
		  1,604,744	 1,792,947

THE SRI LANKA CANCER SOCIETY - PARENT SOCIETY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at 31 March,
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As at 31 March,

7.1.	Restricted funds
		  Balance as at	 Donation	 Transferred	 Balance
		  01 April 2018	 received	 to the income	 as at
			   during the	 and	 31 March 2018
			   year	 expenditure
		  Rs.	 Rs.	 Rs.	 Rs.

	 Life Membership fund	 962,444	 25,000	 –	 987,444
	 Group Membership fund	 207,810	 –	 –	 207,810
	 Relief Drugs fund	 1,520,269	 957,900	 294,227	 2,183,942
	 Hospice Bed and Patient Project	 3,197,173	 –	 –	 3,197,173
	 Hospice Equipment fund	 1,488,787 	 –	 –	 1,488,787
	 Hospice Maintenance fund	 15,884,264	 16,304,045	 17,623,830	 14,564,479
	 Hospice Nutriton and Patient Care fund	 674,915	 –	 –	 674,915
	 Maharagama Homes fund	 3,775,126 	 –	 –	 3,775,126
	 Homes Meals fund	 10,768,857	 5,795,844	 2,283,036	 14,281,665
	 Hospice Meals fund	 4,409,947	 1,974,574	 902,019	 5,482,502
	 Homes general	 –	 2,765,740	 2,765,740	 –
	 Relief	 –	 2,507,625	 2,507,625	 –	
	 Canteen	 –	 9,000	 9,000	 –
	 Public education	 –	 565,000	 565,000	 –
		  42,889,592	 30,904,728	 26,950,477	 46.843,843
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As at 31 March,

7.1.	Restricted funds
		  Balance as at	 Donation	 Expenses	 Transferred	 Balance
		  31 April 2018	 received	 incurred	 to the	 as at
			   during the	 during the	 Accumulated	 31 April 2019
			   year	 year	 fund
		  Rs.	 Rs.	 Rs.	 Rs.	 Rs.

	 Cyril Gardiner Charitable fund	 224,667	 –	 –	 –	 224,667
	 D.E. Captain fund	 74,959	 –	 10,000	 –	 64,959
	 Paints and General Industries Ltd	 319,250	 –	 –	 –	 319,250
	 Dr. & Mrs. J.B. Kelegama fund	 100,000	 –	 –	 –	 100,000
	 W.B. Banda fund	 1,223,344 	 –	 –	 –	 1,223,344
	 Mrs. Anuji Gunasekera fund	 500,000	 –	 –	 –	 500,000
	 W.P. Perera fund 	 240,000 	 20,000	 –	 –	  260,000
	 Mrs. Ninnette Staples fund	 600,000	 –	 –	 –	 600,000
	 Late Ramani Fernando fund	 1,050,000	 –	 –	 –	 1,050,000
		  4,332,220	 20,000	 10,000	 –	 4,342,220

		  2019	 2018
		  Rs.	 Rs. 

8.	 Retirement benefit obligation 
	 Balance at the beginning of the year	 12,966,907	 12,020,446
	 Provision for the year	 1,672,168	 1,620,074
	 Payments made during the year	 (1,297,162)	 (673,613)
		  13,341,913	 12,966,907

9.	 Other payables 
	 Accrued expenses	 836,629	 2,231,715
	 Homes refundable deposits	 547,000	 281,000
	 Canteen security deposit	 3,600	 5,600
	 	 1,387,229	 2,518,315
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For the year ended 31 March,	 2019	 2018
		  Rs.	 Rs. 

10	 Canteen services - Maharagama hospital
	 Total sales during the year	 404,838	 3,475,651
	 Canteen purchases and running expenses	 (829,003)	 (3,943,670)
		  (424,165)	 (468,019)
11	 Karl Beven and Bandaranayaka Memorial Home expenditure
	 Home General Fund 
	 Salaries, allowancess and bonus"	 15,985,933	 15,336,476
	 Janitorial and other services	 1,771,048	 1,931,844
	 Security charges	 1,179,115	 1,095,810
	 Building repairs and maintenance	 231,259	 589,274
	 Electricity, telephone, printing and postage	 683,437	 517,748
	 Travelling expenses	 500,420	 429,426
	 Miscellaneous expenses	 407,550	 590,182
	 Homes welfare expenses 	 - 	 514,500
		  20,758,762	 21,005,260
	 Add: allocation of administrative expenses (51 Nos. Beds)	 5,312,266	 4,595,298
		  26,071,028	 25,600,558
	 Homes Meal fund
	 Food	 2,283,036	 1,932,708
		  28,354,064	 27,533,266
12	 Shantha Sevena Hospice expenditure
	 Hospice General Fund
	 Salaries, allowances and bonus	 9,487,059	 8,765,615
	 Janitorial and other services	 1,948,834	 1,596,470
	 Building repairs and maintenance	 106,527	 –
	 Electricity, telephone, water, printing and postage	 478,314	 563,449
	 Travelling expenses	 367,668	 242,422
	 Micellaneous expenses	 791,901	 1,060,007
		  13,180,303	 12,227,963
	 Add: allocation of administrative expenses (34 Nos. Beds)	 3,541,510	 3,063,532
		  16,721,813	 15,291,495
	 Hospice Meal Fund
	 Food	 902,019	 559,768
		  17,623,832	 15,851,263
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For the year ended 31 March,	 2019	 2018
		  Rs.	 Rs. 

13	 Out door patients - Relief and rehabilitation expenditure
	 Grants to out door patients and postage	 2,438,375	 2,240,245
	 Nourishments supplied to patients and general expenses	 309,094	 308,370
	 Miscellaneous expenses	 619,970	 303,237
		  3,367,439	 2,851,852
14	 Central office expenditure
	 Salaries, allowances and bonus	 9,310,404	 8,614,231
	 Lease rent and building maintenance	 782,039	 639,798
	 Electricity, water and telephone	 335,776	 311,273
	 Printing, postage, stationery and website	 199,838	 138,717
	 Security charges	 896,378	 850,012
	 Travelling and transport	 29,162	 17,894
	 Legal expenses	 644,500	 –
	 Miscellaneous expenses	 611,481	 421,242
	 Vehicle maintanance, insurance, rates and taxes	 471,086	 495,078
		  13,280,664	 11,488,245
	 Less. Allocation to Homes and Hospice Expenditure 
	          (Note 14.1)	 (8,853,776)	 (7,658,830)
		  4,426,888	 3,829,415

14.1	Allocation to Homes and Hospice
	 The management of The Sri Lanka Cancer Society - Parent Society has allocated 2/3 of 

Central Office expenditure of the Society among the Homes and Hospice divisions based on 
the number of beds.
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15	 Commitments
	 The Society has entered into a lease agreement with the government for the land situated 

at 37/25, Bullers Lane, Colombo 07. The lease agreement is for a period of 30 years from 
August 2000. The annual lease payment amounts to Rs. 168,500/-.

16	 Contingent liabilities
	 There are no material contingent liabilities as at the reporting date that require adjustment 

to or disclosure in the financial statements.

17	 Events occurring after the reporting date
	 There were no material events that occurred after the reporting date which require adjust-

ments to or disclosures in the financial statements.

18	 Committee of Managements responsibility
	 The Executive Committee is responsible for preparation and presentation of these financial 

statements in accordance with SLFRS for SMEs.

19	 Approval of financial statements
	 These financial statements were approved by the Committee of Management and author-

ised for issue on 04 November 2019.
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SPONSORSHIP FORM
Would you like to Sponsor a needy Cancer Patient?

Your Sponsorship of Rs. 24,000.00 per year will help meet some of the needs of a Cancer Survivor 

NAME  OF   SPONSOR : ………………………………………………………………………….

		  ....……………………………………………………………………….

ADDRESS : ………………………………………………………………………………………

		  ………………....…………………………………………………………………….

…………………….....……………………………………………………………….

TELEPHONE:   …………………………………………...……………………………………..

SPONSORSHIP BASIS AND AMOUNT :  

DATE Of SPONSORSHIP:……….....……………………......…………………………………

Signature: .....................................................................

Our Bank Details are as follows;

Account Name:	 THE SRI LANKA CANCER SOCIETY

Bank	 Hatton National Bank PLC
	 Green Path Branch -Code No. – 005, 
	 A/C. No: 005010172840, 
	 Bank Code 7083, S W I F T Code: HBLILKLX 

The Society is incorporated under an Act of Parliament Act No: 10 of 1997.

THE SRI LANKA CANCER SOCIETY



THE SRI LANKA CANCER SOCIETY

POLY CLINIC

To cover all aspects of Cancer

(absolutely free of charge)

* Screening Tests

* Clinical Examinations

* Advice & Clarification
 (concerning management)

By a Team of 
 
 Doctors from 

M. O. H.’s Office, Maradana   

                                                 and 

                                        Nursing Staff

   
On the Second Sunday of every month

8.30 a.m. to 11.00 a.m.

at

THE SRI LANKA CANCER SOCIETY
37/25, Bullers Lane

Colombo 07.

Telephone : 2585879, Fax: 2581700
E-mail: cansoc@sltnet.lk

Web: www.cancersocietysrilanka.org

LIFE HAS CHANGED SINCE I LEARNED 
THAT I HAVE CANCER !!!

Life has become better because
I have learned that faith can get me
            through pain and suffering

I have learned to look at my weakness
            and aim for perfection

I have learned to be strong and fight
            my own battle

I have learned to value the presence
            of my family and friends

I have learned that my Doctor can be 
           my best friend

I have learned that people care for me
I have learned that I have so much to

         share with others
I have learned that I have so many

        reasons to be happy
Inspite of Cancer, I have learned that

LIFE CAN BE BETTER



SRI LANKA
CANCER
SOCIETY

ANNUAL REPORT & ACCOUNTS FOR
2018/2019

   THE SRI LANKA CANCER SOCIETY

   DONATIONS FOR 
   PROVIDING MEALS TO PATIENTS

 CANCER HOME

   Per day

  
  Breakfast - Rs.  5,000.00
 
  Lunch - Rs.12,000.00

  Afternoon Tea - Rs.  3,000.00

  Dinner - Rs.10,000.00

 SHANTHA SEVANA HOSPICE

   Per day

 
  Breakfast - Rs. 350.00
 
  Lunch - Rs. 2,500.00

  Afternoon Tea - Rs. 300.00

  Dinner - Rs. 1,850.00

   Inquiries & Reservations:

   THE SRI LANKA CANCER SOCIETY
   37/25, Bullers Lane
   Colombo 07.

   Telephone : 2585879,    Fax: 2581700
   E-mail : cansoc@sltnet.lk
   Web : www.cancersocietysrilanka.org D
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